XANDER

THE XANDER GROUP Inc.
XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
OF THE MEMBERS OF XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 AT 5:00 PM. (IST) THROUGH VIDEO
CONFERENCING/AUDIO-VISUAL ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION MEANS (“VC/AVEC”),
TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

b) the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March
31, 2023 together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

By order of the Board of Directors

Xander Finance Private Limited
MANSI
CHINKIT
GANDHI

Mansi Gandhi
Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No: ACS-58471

Date: September 20, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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Notes:

1. Due to outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry Of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its
General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, General Circular No. 33/2020 dated
September 28, 2020, General Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, General Circular No.
19/2021 dated December 08, 2021, General Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, General
Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and General Circular No. 10/2022 dated December 28,
2022 and other applicable circulars, has permitted to hold the Annual General Meeting (“AGM /
Meeting”) of Members of the Company through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Audio-Visual
Electronic Communication means (“AVEC”) without the presence of the Members at a common
venue. In due compliance with the above MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being
convened through VC/AVEC.

2. The Members are requested to follow the below instructions: -
a) Participation:

i.  Pursuant to the aforementioned general circulars, the physical presence of the Members has been
dispensed with and therefore the appointment of Proxy(ies) is/are not permitted. However, in
pursuance of Section 112 and 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), Members may
appoint representatives for the purpose of participation and voting in the meeting. The Corporate
Members proposing to participate at the meeting through their representative(s), will be required
to forward the necessary authorization under Section 113 of the Act and such representation to
the Company should be communicated by sending an e-mail to Ms. Mansi Gandhi, Company
Secretary at mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com before the commencement of the Meeting.

ii. Members participating through the VC/AVEC facility shall be reckoned for the purpose of
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iii. The Meeting of the Members will be held through VC/AVEC as per MCA circulars. The
Members are requested to use the Dial-in details as mentioned below to join the Meeting:

Weblink https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83148836549?pwd=4bdTIgxCAoRaPWAwW95zgCRYt6MLvYa.1

Meeting 831 4883 6549
ID

Password | 336509

3. For ease of participation of the Members, during the Meeting, Members (including their representatives)
may post questions through typing in the “comment box”/ “chat box” in the above Dial-in. The Members
may also, submit any questions they may have through e-mail at mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com
before the commencement of the Meeting.

4. On the date of the Meeting, the Members, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other persons
authorized to attend the meeting, may join, using above the Dial-in details from 5:00 P.M. (IST) post
which, no person shall be able to join the meeting.

5. In case, any member requires assistance for using the aforementioned Dial-in before or during the
Meeting, you may reach out to Ms. Mansi Gandhi, Company Secretary at

mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com.
6. Voting:
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a. In case a poll is demanded, Chairman shall follow the procedure provided in Section 109 of the Act,
and Rules made thereunder, in all other cases matter will be put to vote by way of a show of hands.

b. On demand of the poll, the Members may vote by sending an e-mail on the designated E-mail ID:
mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com stating their assent/ dissent.

Please note that the e-mail with the vote of a member should be sent only from the registered Email ID
of the member.

Other instructions/ information:
a. Members are requested to address all communications through their registered E-mail ID only.
b. The recorded transcript shall be maintained in safe custody of the Company.

c. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Act and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are
interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act read with Rules made thereunder, authorizations
for voting by body corporates and the Articles of Association of the Company will be available for
inspection by the Members through electronic mode. Also, the documents referred to in this Notice are
available electronically for inspection without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of
this Notice up to the date of the Annual General Meeting. Members seeking to inspect such registers/
documents can send an email to mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com

d. The Audited Financial Statements (standalone & consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2023, the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon shall be sent to
the Members and to all other persons so entitled on their email IDs registered with the Company/
Registrar and Transfer Agents or with the Depository Participant(s).

e. Members who hold shares in physical form and have not registered / updated their Email addresses
with the Company, are requested to register / update the same by writing to the Company at
mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com stating details of folio number and attaching a self attested copy of
PAN card.

f. Members holding shares in dematerialised mode, who have not registered / updated their email
addresses with their Depository Participants, are requested to register / update their email addresses
with the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their Demat accounts.

g. Members, who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact Ms. Mansi Gandhi, Company
Secretary at 022-61196090 or email her at mansi_gandhi@xanderfinance.com.

h. Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.

By order of the Board of Directors
Xander Finance Private Limited

MANSI
CHINKIT
GANDHI

Mansi Gandhi
Company Secretary
ICSI Membership No:ACS-58471

Date: September 20, 2023
Place: Mumbai
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TWENTY-SEVENTH ANNUAL REPORT
FINANCIAL YEAR: 2022-23

XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED (‘THE COMPANY?)
(CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Rohan Sikri

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Jogi

Mr. Tariq Chinoy

Mr. Varun Gopinath (¢ill July 19, 2023)

STATUTORY AUDITOR
M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered
Accountants

PRINCIPAL OFFICER
Mr. Tariq Chinoy

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
M/s. RISY & Associates, Company Secretaries

REGISTERED AND CORPORATE
OFFICE

101, 5 North Avenue, Maker Maxity,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra East,
Mumbai — 400051

Tel No.: 022-61196010

Fax No.: 022-61196080

Email: info@xanderfinance.com

SECURITY & DEBENTURE TRUSTEES
Catalyst Trusteeship Limited

Windsor, 6" Floor, Office No. 604,

C. S. T. Road, Kalina, Santacruz (East),
Mumbai — 400098

Tel. No.: 022-49220555

Email: dt. numbai@ctltrustee.com

DESIGNATED DIRECTOR
Mr. Rajesh Jogi

COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Ms. Mansi Gandhi

INTERNAL AUDITORS
M/s. Aneja Associates, Chartered Accountants

BRANCH OFFICES
Gurgaon

Bengaluru

Chennai

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT
Link Intime India Private Limited

C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg,

Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai — 400 083.

Tel. No.: 022-49186270

Fax. No.:022-49186060

Email: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting the Twenty-Seventh Annual Report on the affairs of your
Company together with the annual audited financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The highlights of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the Financial Years 2021-

22 and 2022-23 are as under:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(X In Crores) (X In Crores)

Total Income 47.13 65.99

Total Expenditure 39.98 46.82

Profit before tax 7.15 19.17

Less: Provision for taxation

- Current Tax 4.62 -

- Deferred Tax 3) 5.81

Net Profit after tax 5.54 13.36
Earnings per share (Face Value ¥ 10/-)

- Basic(In3) 0.37 0.90

- Diluted (In %) 0.37 0.90

The highlights of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the Financial Years

2021-22 and 2022-23 are as under:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

(X In Crores) (X In Crores)

Total Income 4591 66.40

Total Expenditure 40.03 46.88

Profit before tax 5.88 19.52
Less: Provision for taxation

- Current Tax 4.72 0.09

- Deferred Tax 3) 5.81

Net Profit after tax 4.16 13.62
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Earnings per share (Face Value ¥ 10/-)
- Basic (In3) 0.28 0.92
- Diluted (In%) 0.28 0.92

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND COMPANY’S STATE OF AFFAIRS:

Over the past two years, owing to the overall economic scenario and challenges faced by the Non-
Banking Financial Company (‘NBFC’) industry and the real estate sector, your management in
concurrence with the Board has decided to follow a far more conservative approach, focussing on
monetizing the underlying assets and deleveraging its liabilities. Considering the prevalent market
risks during this period, it is with this objective and guidance that the Company has seen limited
fresh disbursements resulting in muted growth in Assets Under Management (‘AUM’) during the
period under review. The AUM as it stands today is a result of a calibrated, account-wise strategy
adopted by the Company over this two-year period to achieve the agreed objective and has thus
resulted in large realizations, utilized to pay down borrowings.

Simultaneously, the Company continues to maintain a healthy asset book backed by adequate
security/hard collateral and continues to implement robust control and checks over its security
including cash-flow being generated from its borrowers.

The revenue of your Company decreased from ¥65.99 crores in financial year 2021-22 to ¥47.13
crores in the financial year 2022-23, a decline of 28.57% over the previous financial year. The Net
Profit after Tax has decreased from 13.36 crores to ¥5.53 crores. Due to the prepayments from
select borrowers, Asset Under Management of the Company reduced from ¥258.68 crores to
283.76 crores as compared to the previous financial year.

Continuing to maintain a prudent provisioning policy for loan assets, the Company is carrying
Expected Credit Loss (‘ECL’) provision of ¥ 8.37 crores as on March 31, 2023 which is in excess
of the minimum regulatory requirement for standard asset provisioning of 0.40% as stipulated by
the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI”) pursuant to applicable regulations in this regard for the financial
year 2022-23. Your Company has maintained sufficient liquidity in form of fixed deposits with
Banks; well managed its Asset Liability Management (‘fALM’) profile and maintained its
conservative underwriting practices.

Your Company has continued to maintain its prudent practices towards real estate and corporate
lending. It has adopted stringent asset recovery measures. The gross NPA was 41.85% and net
NPA was 35.68% as on March 31, 2023. The gross NPA was 6.71% and net NPA was 6.06% as on
March 31, 2022.

The Company intends to leverage its expertise and gradually start increasing its AUM with fresh
disbursals targeting deals with solid security structures and opportunities in debt-syndication,
advisory and asset management. With continued and sustained support from management, pedigree
of the Board, and a very strong and experienced team of professionals, the Company is well poised
to enter the next phase of its growth cycle as per the planned approach.
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3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, an amount of ¥ 1.11 crores (previous year: 22.67 crores) was
transferred to Statutory Reserve as required under section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

4. CAPITAL ADEQUACY:

Your Company has maintained a healthy capital adequacy ratio at well above the levels directed by
RBI. As on March 31, 2023, the overall capital adequacy ratio of your Company was 147.54%
(85.67% as on March 31, 2022). Your Company aims to maintain adequate capital cushion over
and above the regulatory requirements.

5. DIVIDEND:

During the financial year 2022-23, your Company had declared an interim dividend of ¥2.9268 per
share to the shareholders of the Company as on November 30, 2022 from the retained earnings and
accumulated profits of the Company. (No final dividend has been recommended for the year ended
March 31, 2023.)

6. NON - DEPOSIT ACCEPTING NBFC:

Your Company being a Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting
or Holding) Company has not accepted any deposits from public and shall not accept any deposits
from the public without obtaining prior approval from the RBI. Accordingly, the disclosure
requirements under Rule 8(5)(v) and (vi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to the Company.

7. RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (‘RBI’) REGULATIONS —- COMPLIANCE:

As on March 31, 2023, the Company has complied with all regulations and guidelines of the RBI,
as are applicable to it as a Systemically Important Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking Financial
Company.

In terms of Master Direction- Non-Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 2016 issued vide notification no. DNBS.PPD.02/66.15.001/2016-17 dated September
29, 2016, your Company has obtained a certificate from its Statutory Auditors, certifying that the
Company has complied with the terms and conditions relating to foreign direct investment in India
as prescribed in the said Master Directions.
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8. COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE MANAGEMENT
(NON-DEBT INSTRUMENTS) RULES, 2019 RELATING TO DOWNSTREAM
INVESTMENT:

In terms of Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 dated October 17,
2019 announced by Ministry of Finance (Department of Economic Affairs), your Company has
obtained a certificate from its Statutory Auditors, certifying that the Company has complied with
the provisions of downstream investment as prescribed in the rules.

9. ASSET - LIABILITY MANAGEMENT AND FINANCIAL LEVERAGE:

Your Company has a well-defined Asset/Liability Management Policy (‘ALM’) policy to address
the risk of mismatch between assets and liabilities. Your Company’s Asset-Liability Committee
(“ALCO’) is set up in line with the guidelines issued by RBI. It monitors asset-liability mismatches
to ensure that there are no imbalances or excessive concentrations on either side of the Balance
Sheet.

Your Company follows a conservative and prudent cash flow management policy. The Company
raises resources for a longer tenor than the experienced maturity of its assets which is supported by
a conservative leverage ratio.

Your Company recognises the risk of funding long term projects with short term tenor funds and
thus has not borrowed any short term funds. Your Company has a well managed ALM profile and
has averted the possibility of a liquidity squeeze in its business operations. The Company has
repaid all borrowings during the year and there is no debt outstanding as on March 3 1, 2023.

Your Company has never defaulted on its liabilities and has timely serviced its dues on respective
due dates. No liquidity risks were foreseen and the surplus funds of the Company were parked in
fixed deposits with the banks. The Company has adopted a sound liquidity risk management
framework which involves detailed analysis and estimation of the cash inflows and outflows over
various time buckets.

10. DEBT SOURCING

In continuation with its business strategy, your Company has deleveraged its liabilities and has not
raised any fresh debt capital during the financial year 2022-23. The primary focus of the Company
was monetisation of the underlying portfolio and ensuring maximum collections from the
borrowers. Considering the cash flow position of the Company and availability of funds, the debt
was repaid during the year. Accordingly, the Company does not hold any debt as on March 31,
2023. Non-convertible debentures listed on WDM segment of BSE Limited have been delisted
with effect from October 24, 2022.
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11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The Company, being a Non- Banking Financial Company registered with the Reserve Bank of
India and engaged in the business of giving loans, is exempt from complying with the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of loans and guarantees. Accordingly, the
disclosures of the loans given, as required under the aforesaid section, have not been made in this
Report.

Information regarding investments covered under the provisions of section 186(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is provided in the financial statements.

12. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In terms of Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has prepared consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary company ‘Balestier Ventures
Private Limited’ (formerly known as “Yuj Home Finance Private Limited’).

The consolidated financial statements of the Company shall be placed before the ensuing 27™
Annual General Meeting of the Company along with the standalone financial statements of the
Company.

The salient features of the said subsidiary company are given in Form AOC-1 annexed to this
Directors’ report as ‘Annexure I’ as required under Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

13. PERFORMANCE REVIEW OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES /
JOINT VENTURES:

Your Company has 1 (one) unlisted wholly owned subsidiary, Balestier Ventures Private Limited
(formerly known as “Yuj Home Finance Private Limited”). Your Company does not have any joint
venture(s) / associate company(ies) within the meaning of Section 2(6) of the Companies Act,
2013.

No business operations have been commenced by BVPL during the year under review. During the
year under review, your Company has not invested any amount in the equity share capital of
BVPL. No loan has been granted by your Company to BVPL during the year under review.

14. STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.
15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in
‘Annexure — II’ forming part of this Annual Report.
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16. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):
A. Appointment and cessation of Director(s):

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommends to the Board for any appointment of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of your Company. The Committee considers the
qualification, fit and proper status, positive attributes as per the suitability of the role and other skill
sets as may be required from the candidate before such appointment.

During the year under review, following changes took place in the composition of the Board of
Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

a. Ms. Hinal Shah, designated Company Secretary of Company, resigned with effect from
October 18, 2022.

b. Ms. Purnima Paliwal, designated Company Secretary of Company, appointed with effect
from December 1, 2022,

After the Financial Year under review, following changes took place in the composition of the
Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

a. Ms. Purnima Paliwal, designated Company Secretary of Company resigned with effect
from April 05, 2023.

b. Ms. Mansi Gandhi designated Company Secretary of Company appointed with effect from
April 28, 2023.

¢. Mr. Varun Gopinath, Director of the Company resigned with effect from July 19, 2023.

B. Director(s) Disclosures:

Based on the declarations and confirmations received in terms of provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, circular(s)/ notification(s)/direction(s) issued by the RBI and other applicable laws, none of
your Directors on the Board of the Company are disqualified for appointment as Directors. The
Company is not required to appoint Independent Directors under the provisions of the Act and
hence statement on declaration under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

17. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

Your Company has formulated and implemented ‘Xander Finance Employee Incentive Scheme
2016’ (the 'Scheme') with an intent to reward the employees of the Company for their performance
and to motivate them to contribute to the growth and profitability of the Company. The Company
also intends to use this scheme to retain talent with the Company.
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18.

The said Scheme of the Company is implemented and administered by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. Pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee, the Board of Directors at their meeting had granted phantom stocks to eligible
employees as per the terms and conditions of the scheme.

Disclosure with respect to the said Scheme in terms of Section 62 of the Act read with Rule 12(9)
of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, have been provided at ‘Annexure
1’ to this Directors’ report for financial year ended on March 31, 2023.

DETAILS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The dates of Board and Committee Meetings held during the financial year indicating the number
of Board and Committee Meetings attended by each director is mentioned in
‘Annexure IV’ of this Directors’ report. Details of sub-committees of the Board during the
financial year 2022-23 are as below:

a. Audit Committee:

In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, following is the constitution of the Audit
Committee:

Name of member Designation
Rajesh Jogi Chairman
Rohan Sikri Member
Tariq Chinoy Member

b. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, following is the constitution of the
Nomination and Remuneration committee:

Name of member Designation
Rohan Sikri Member(chairman)
Rajesh Jogi Member

Tariq Chinoy Member

c. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, following is the constitution of the Corporate
Social Responsibility committee:

Name of member Designation
Varun Gopinath Member (Chairman)
Tariq Chinoy Member

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAL 400 051.

CIN: U65921MH1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance.com
WEBSITE: www.xanderfinance.com




XANDER

THE XANDER GROUI Inc.

XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

| Rajesh Jogi | Member ]

After the Financial Year under review, the CSR Committee was reconstituted with the following

members:
Name of member Designation
Rohan Sikri Member
Tariq Chinoy Member
Rajesh Jogi Member

d. Asset-Liability Management Committee:

Your Company has constituted an Asset Liability Management Committee (‘ALCO’) which is
primarily responsible for liquidity risk management; interest rate risk management; credit risk
management and other operational risks. The ALCO is responsible for funding and capital
planning; determination of the business strategy of the Company in line with the financial budget
approved by the Board and forecasting and analyzing of risks and preparation of various
contingency plans. The ALCO meets on a quarterly basis and assesses the macro-economic factors
and global developments which may have an influence on the business operations of the
Company, fund flow status, determination of product pricing for loans and advances, liquidity
management and performance of the Company against the budgeted figures.

Following is the present constitution of the ALCO:

Name of the Member Designation
Priyanka Khanna Member
Tariq Chinoy Member
Srinivasan J Member
Reshma Janwalkar Member

e. Information Technology (‘IT’) Strategy Committee:

Pursuant to Master Direction on Information Technology Framework for the NBFC sector issued
by RBI on June 8, 2017, your Company has constituted an IT Strategy committee at the meeting
of the Board of Directors held on June 19, 2018. The IT Strategy Committee is responsible for
monitoring and implementation of IT security and controls as provided in the above-mentioned
RBI framework. The IT Strategy committee of the Company was reconstituted by the Board of
Directors of the Company at their meeting held on December 1, 2022. Following is the
constitution of the IT Strategy committee:

Name of the Member Designation
Varun Gopinath Member
Priyanka Khanna Member
Purnima Paliwal Member
Sachin Sawant Member

After the Financial Year under review, the IT Strategy Committee was reconstituted with the
following members:
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Name of the Member Designation
Priyanka Khanna Member
Mansi Gandhi Member
Sachin Sawant Member
Tariq Chinoy Member
Rattish Sekhar Member

19. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY INSTITUTE OF
COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA (‘ICSI’) ON BOARD AND GENERAL
MEETINGS:

Your Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by “The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India’ on Board Meetings (‘SS-1) and General Meetings (‘SS-2°).

20. COMPANY POLICIES:
a) Whistle Blower policy / Vigil Mechanism:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, your Company has in place a Whistle
Blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors and
employees to report instances of illegal activities, unethical behaviour, actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct and Code of Business Ethics. It also provides for
adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use this mechanism.

Your Company has constituted a Vigilance and Ethics committee who shall be responsible for
receiving protected disclosures from whistle blowers, maintaining records thereof and placing
the same before the Audit Committee for its disposal.

The Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism is available on your Company’s website i.e
https://www.xanderfinance.com/.

b) Nomination and Remuneration policy:

The Board of Directors of your Company have approved a Nomination and Remuneration policy
which lays down a framework in relation to remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management of the Company. The policy also lays down criteria for selection and
appointment of Board Members and Key Managerial personnel. In terms of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee of
the Board of Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has laid down the
performance evaluation and assessment criteria/parameters for the Board (including Board
Committees) and individual Directors.
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The Nomination and Remuneration policy is available on your Company’s website i.e
https://www.xanderfinance.com/.

c) Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace policy:

Your Company is committed to create an environment in which all individuals are treated with
respect and dignity and promote a gender sensitive safe work environment. As required by the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, the
Company has formulated a Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace policy.

Your Company has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013.
Your Company has appointed Ms. Poornima Hatti as the external person from non-governmental
organisation in the Internal Complaints Committee.

During the year under review, no complaints related to sexual harassment had been received by the
Internal Complaints Committee.

d) Risk Management policy:

Your Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks
associated with the business of the Company. Major risks identified by the business and functions,
if any, are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Board of
Directors of your Company have adopted a Risk Management framework which shall manage,
mitigate and attempt to build an estimate of the various components of risk that exist at any point
in time.

Your Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee (‘RMC”) which is responsible for
review of risk management practices covering credit risk, operational risk, market risk and
integrated risk.

The Risk Management Committee of the Company has not identified any elements of risk which,
in their opinion, may threaten the existence of your Company.

¢) Know Your Customer policy and Anti-Money Laundering measures:

Your Company in the ordinary course of business grants loans to various borrowers. The Company
is required to abide by the extant regulatory and statutory norms relating to Know Your Customer
and Anti-money Laundering measures laid down by RBI.

Your Company has in place a Board approved Know Your Customer policy and Anti-Money
Laundering measures that enables the Company to know and understand its customers and their
respective financial dealings better which in turn will help to manage its risks prudently.
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f) Fair Practice Code:

Your Company has in place a Fair Practice Code, which includes guidelines on the terms and
conditions relating to receipt of loan applications from the prospective borrowers and processing
thereof, sanction, monitoring, recovery of loans and grievance redressal mechanism in case any
dispute arises between the Company and its borrowers.

g) Policy on Related Party Transaction:

Your Company adopted a Policy on Related Party Transaction which defines materiality of related
party transactions and manner of dealing with related party transactions and ensure proper approval
and reporting of related party transactions between the Company and its related parties. During the
year under review, your Company had entered into related party transactions on arms-length basis
and under ordinary course of business.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (‘CSR’):

Your Company has in place a Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’) policy, as per the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, as amended, which, inter-alia, lays down the guidelines and mechanism for
undertaking socially useful projects for welfare and sustainable development of the community at
large.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
assists the Board in fulfilling its duty towards the community and society at large by identifying the
activities and programmes that can be undertaken by the Company, in terms of the CSR policy of
the Company.

During the year under review, your Company has contributed Z 0.64 crores towards CSR activities
as stipulated under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013. The details about the CSR
activities/initiatives taken by the Company during the financial year 2022-23 have been appended
as ‘Annexure V’ to this Report.

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

During the year under review, your Company entered into related party transactions in the ordinary
course of business and at arm’s length basis that were duly approved by the Audit committee and
the Board. These transactions are not covered within the purview of Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and further, the Company had no material contracts or arrangement or
transactions at arm’s length basis during the period under review. Therefore, the requirement of
disclosure of related party transactions in terms of Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
in Form AOC - 2 is not applicable to the Company.
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All Related Party Transactions as required under Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS-24") are
reported in notes to financial statements.,

23. AUDITORS:

In terms of Section 139, 141 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, M/s.
Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN No. 009073N/N500320) were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of the ensuing 26" Annual
General Meeting until the conclusion of the 28" Annual General Meeting to be held for the
financial year 2023-24.

M/s. Ravi Rajan & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 009073N/N500320) have confirmed
their eligibility to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits
under the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified to be appointed and have
expressed their willingness to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company. The Company has also
received a certificate from them under Section 139(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. COMMENTS ON THE QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK
OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITORS:

Your Directors state that there are no adverse qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors on the financial statements for financial year 2022-23,
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the
Board.

25. INTERNAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

In terms of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, M/s. Aneja
Associates, Chartered Accountants were reappointed as Internal Auditors of the Company for the
financial Year 2022 -23.

26. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. RISY &
Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023. The Report of the Secretarial Auditors in prescribed Form
MR-3 is given at ‘Annexure VI’ to this Director’s report.

27. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS:

The Company is not required to maintain cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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28. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31, 2023 is as mentioned below:

A. Conservation of Energy:

The Company is not a manufacturing Company; however, energy conservation continues to
receive priority attention at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve and optimise energy.

B. Technology Absorption:

In its endeavour to deliver the best to its clients, your Company is constantly active in harnessing
and tapping the latest and best technology in the industry. Since the Company is not involved in the
manufacturing of any product, the benefits derived are not quantifiable. Also, no technology has
been developed and/or imported by way of foreign collaboration nor has the company incurred any
expense on Research and Development.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo:

During the year under review, your Company did not have any foreign exchange earnings
(Previous year: Nil) and incurred foreign currency expenditure of Z 0.17crore (Previous year: %0.04
crore).

29. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:

No orders have been passed against your Company by any regulator(s) or courts or tribunals which
would impact the going concern status and / or the future operations of your Company.

30. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this
Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

31. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
As per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors confirm:

i. that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii. that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
Jjudgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
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the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period.

iii. that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv.  that the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v. the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi. that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

32. INTERNAL CONTROL / INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained
by us, and relying on the Reports of Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the financial year 2022-23, your Directors are of the view that the internal financial controls with
reference to the Financial Statements of the Company were adequate and operating efficiently and
further confirm that:

i. the Company has comprehensive internal control systems that are commensurate with the size
and nature of its business;

ii. the Company has laid down standards, processes and structures which enable implementation of
internal financial controls across the organisation and ensure that the same are adequate and
operating effectively;

iii. the systems are designed in a manner to provide reasonable assurance about the integrity and
reliability of the financial statements;

iv. the Company adopts prudent lending policies and exercises due diligence to safeguard its loan
asset portfolio; and

v. the loan approval process involves origination and sourcing of business, credit appraisal and
credit approval in accordance with approved Policy.
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33. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

No applications are made by the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31
of 2016) during the year and no proceedings for the same are pending against the Company.

34. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT
THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH
THE REASONS THEREOF:

Not applicable. The Company has not made any one-time settlement amount to Banks and
Financial Institutions.

35. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, the Annual Return as
on March 31, 2023 is available on the website of the Company at https://www.xanderfinance.com/.

36. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation to all stakeholders of the
Company including the Reserve Bank of India, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Securities
and Exchange Board of India and other Regulatory Authorities, Credit rating agencies, Security
and Debenture Trustees, Members, Customers and Employees of the Company for their continued
support and trust.

The Directors are grateful for the support extended by them and look forward to receiving their
continued support and encouragement. The Directors also wish to thank the bankers and other
financial institutions of the Company for their continued support.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Xander Finance Private Limited

(U
Tariq Chinoy
Director
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666
Date: 05llﬂllf’l3 Date: 03] |012.oz. 3
Place: M yomout Place: M va\l"&;.,
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ANNEXURE I TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FORM AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in %)

Sl No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Balestier Ventures Private Limited
Reporting period for the subsidiary Same reporting period ending as at March 31
2. concerned, if different from the holding | 507" P pe g ’
company’s reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as
3. on the last date of the relevant Financial Not applicable
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital (authorised and paid up) ¥12,00,00,000/-
5 Reserves & surplus % 25,15,468/-
6 Total assets %12,33,87,679/-
7 Total Liabilities ¥12,33,87,679/-
8 Investments Nil
9. Turnover Nil
10. Profit before taxation ¥ 33,39,126/-
11 Provision for taxation Z9,92,315/-
12 Profit after taxation %23,46,811/-
13 Proposed Dividend Nil
14 % of shareholding 100%
Notes:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations — Balestier Ventures Private Limited
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year- Nil

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Xander Fijz;mcej Private Limited

oV

“Jﬁr T3
Rajesh }.f?' ‘ Tariq Chinoy

Director Director
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666

Date: 05' o] 2022
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE II TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INDIAN ECONOMY

The year commenced with a positive impact, after wreaking havoc for almost 2 years, the impact
of the covid-19 pandemic on lives and livelihoods started receding. This was aided by a mass
Immunisation Programme and the advent of a less virulent variant omicron. However, the flip side
was the impact of the inflationary trends, supply chain disruptions emanating from China and the
start of the Russia-Ukraine conflict impacting commodity prices.

In FY2023, Indian Economy faced multiple challenges. The Country’s retail inflation indicator,
consumer price inflation (CPI) inched above the RBI’s tolerance range in January 2022. The RBI
raised the monetary policy rates and reduced excess systematic liquidity. Major areas of concern
for the economy were elevated commodity prices leading to a depreciation of the Indian rupee,
higher rate inflation leading to the RBI raising interest rates and rationalising systematic liquidity
and a rising current account deficit.

However, despite these challenging situations, India emerged as the fastest growing major
economy in the World. The second advance estimate of national income released by the Central
Statistics office (CSO) on February 28, 2023 expects real GDP growth in FY2023 to be 7.0%.

The Government of India announced a growth oriented and expansionary Budget for the FY 2024.
It has tried to strike a balance between fiscal consolidation and growth by continuing its focus on
capital expenditure and creating fiscal space for that by curtailing revenue expenditure. It has set a
target of reducing the central government’s fiscal deficit to 5.9% of the GDP in FY2024 from
6.4% in FY2023, while using the infrastructure capex tool to support the economy. The
Government has budgeted for Rs. 10 trillion towards capital expenditure for FY2024, an increase
of 33% year-on-year.

The Calendar Year 2023 began on a promising note with improved supply conditions, resilient
economic activity, and some degree of stability in financial markets. In just a few weeks of March
2023 the sentiment changed as fresh headwinds emerged from the banking sector turmoil in some
advanced economies. Bank failures in the USA and Switzerland with their contagion risks came to
the forefront. However, the banking and non-banking financial services sector in India remained
healthy and evolved in an orderly manner. The general expectation is that India’s GDP for
FY2024 would record a growth in excess of 6%.
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INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

Non-Banking Finance (‘NBFC’) sector

Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFC”) a key pillar of the Indian financial ecosystem,
along with public sector banks, private banks and financial institutions — forms one of the four
broad constituents of the credit ecosystem of the Indian financial sector. They serve as an
alternative channel of credit flow to the commercial sector, cater to diverse financial needs of
millions of small firms as well as individuals. NBFCs have a competitive edge in their superior
understanding of regional dynamics, well-developed collection systems and personalised services
in the drive to expand financial inclusion in India. Lower transaction costs, quick decision
making, customer orientation and prompt provision of services have typically differentiated
NBFCs from banks. The reach and last mile advantages of NBFCs have empowered them with
agility, innovation and a cutting edge in providing formal financial services to underbanked and
unserved sections of the society.

During the FY 2022-23, Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) continued its efforts to develop and
deepen various segments of the financial markets by strengthening the regulatory framework and
improving the NBFC infrastructure. In the recent years as impact of second covid-19 wave waned
and the third wave turned out to be short-lived, the NBFC sector regained momentum, cushioned
by proactive policy measures announced by the RBI and the Government. Important regulatory
measures governing NBFCs issued by RBI are highlighted below:

¢ Guidelines for transfer of loan exposures

A robust secondary market in loans can be an important mechanism for management of credit
exposures by lending institutions. It also creates additional avenues for raising liquidity. The Master
Directions on Transfer of Loan Exposures issued on September 24, 2021 lay down the comprehensive
regulatory framework for transfer of loan exposures by banks, NBFCs and AIFIs. In particular, an
enabling framework has been put in place for transfer of stressed loan exposures to a wider set of
market participants, subject to specified conditions.

e Scale Based Regulation: A revised regulatory framework for NBFCs

RBI issued Scale Based Regulation (SBR) covering capital requirements, governance standards,
prudential regulation, etc., for NBFCs. SBR guidelines shall be effective from October 1, 2022, except
for the instructions relating to ceiling on IPO funding which was made effective from April 1, 2022.
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In continuation to the aforesaid SBR, RBI has in the month of April, 2022 issued detailed guidelines
on the following:-

i) Compliance Function and Role of Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) — NBFCs;

ii) Loans and Advances — Regulatory Restrictions by NBFCs basis their categorization as per SBR;
iii) Disclosure in financial statements;

iv) Capital requirements for NBFCs — Upper Layer.

e Appointment of Internal Ombudsman

In order to ensure consumer protection and provide grievance redress mechanism to customers, RBI
mandated that deposit-taking NBFCs having 10 or more branches and Non-Deposit taking NBFCs
(NBFCsND) with asset size of Rs.5,000 crore and above and having public customer interface would
require to appoint Internal Ombudsman (I0). The circular issued by RBI in this regard prescribes the
detail guidelines on qualification, tenure, roles and responsibilities of IO.

e Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) for borrowers of NBFCs

RBI mandated that non-individual borrowers enjoying aggregate exposure of Rs. 5 Crore and above
from banks and financial institutions (FIs) including NBECs shall be required to obtain LEI codes as
per the timeline given in the said circular. Borrowers who fail to obtain LEI codes from an authorized
Local Operating Unit (LOU) shall not be sanctioned any new exposure nor shall they be granted
renewal/enhancement of any existing exposure.

Further, apart from the above, Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) on September 7,
2021, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, were amended by
introducing the concept of “High Value Debt Listed Entities” to mean a listed entity that has an
outstanding listed Non-Convertible Debt Securities (“NCDs”) of Rs. 500 Crore and above as on
March 31, 2021. Basis the said threshold, the Company qualified to be a High Value Debt Listed
Entity, pursuant to which certain regulations that were applicable only to equity listed entities are now
made applicable to it on a ‘comply or explain’ basis till March 31, 2023. Accordingly, the Company
has endeavoured to comply with the said Regulations to an extent.

COMPANY INFORMATION

Established in 2010 by The Xander Group under license from the Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Xander Finance (XFPL) is a systemically important Non-Banking Financial Company in India.
Innovative in approach and nimble in execution, XFPL is an industry leader in providing end to
end credit solutions including advisory services, deal structuring, financing, and workouts to
investors, developers, asset owners, private equity owners and large corporations across a range of
industries including real estate, logistics, education, infrastructure, retail & entertainment. XFPL
is headquartered in Mumbai with offices in Gurgaon, Bengaluru and Chennai.

Proprietary origination, innovative structuring and adopting a solution-based approach with active
monitoring, XFPL is led by real estate, finance and legal professionals with substantial

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAI 400 051.
CIN: U6592IMH1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance com
WEBSITE: www.xanderfinance.com




XANDER

THE XANDER GROUI Ine.

XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

experience, and is engaged in providing a range of credit solutions to companies in situations
constrained for conventional funding. The Company has aligned its product offering to be
situational - funding acquisitions and growth, providing capital to exit private debt and
consolidate promoter holding, and growth capital to credible business groups as needed, to
accelerate growth trajectories.

XFPL is focused on deals with first and exclusive charge on the underlying, ensuring a tight
security structure including personal and corporate guarantees, control on project cashflows
through escrow, first mortgage on land/ asset, hypothecation of receivables, majority share pledge,
etc.

Range of products include:

e Acquisition Finance

e Promoter Loan & Growth Capital
¢ Construction Finance

e Working Capital Loans

e Loans for Capital Expenditure

¢ Inventory Funding

e Refinance Transactions

e Loan against Property (Collateral backed)
e Exit of Private Equity Investors

e Corporate Advisory

e Special Situations Management

e Debt syndication

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

During the Financial Year 2022-23; your Company intends to enhance its business performance
through the following initiatives:

a) Increased focus on monitoring of restructured loan portfolio of the Company:

In line with the regulatory framework announced by RBI for relief from COVID-19
pandemic, your Company has invoked the resolution framework and has approved
restructured of loan accounts of eligible borrowers. Your Company shall constantly
monitor and assess the business and financial position of its customers / borrowers and
shall take all necessary measures for collections from its customers / borrowers or
monetise the loan account.
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b) Focus on monetizing and then gradually increasing the Asset Under Management
(‘AUM’) of the Company:

The AUM as it stands today is a result of a calibrated, account-wise strategy adopted by
the Company over the period to achieve the agreed objective and has thus resulted in large
realizations, utilized to pay down borrowings. It is anticipated that the Company shall
continue to execute this strategy. The Company intends to gradually start increasing its
AUM with fresh disbursals targeting deals with solid security structures and opportunities
in debt-syndication, advisory and asset management.

¢) Continue to focus on asset liability management:

Your Company follows prudent practices of asset liability management (‘ALM?®). The
Company has repaid all the borrowings during the year and does not have any outstanding
debt. Your Company has a well-matched ALM profile and has never borrowed any short-
term funds for deploying into long term assets. Your Company shall continue to maintain
its prudent ALM profile.

d) To achieve better return on equity:

Your Company shall take measures to reduce unessential operating expenses which in turn
shall help the Company to control its overall costs. Your Company shall endeavour to
increase its profits by generating revenue by undertaking advisory services, deal
structuring including syndication, financing etc.

Risk Management

The Company has a sound credit appraisal system in place and is positioned as one of the most
conservative lenders in the Indian market in its target segment. In addition to internal credit
assessment, reputed professional agencies are appointed to conduct a thorough due diligence to
understand and mitigate the risks before making any credit decision.

The Company adopts prudent risk management policies like Know Your Customer (KYC), Anti-
Money Laundering Policy, Credit Policy, Risk Management Policy, Interest Rate Policy and Fair
Practice Code and has multiple committees in place such as Risk Management Committee, Credit
Committee, ALCO and Audit Committee to ensure consistent risk mitigation and value creation.

The Company has a separate asset management team in place that independently monitors all the
assets on a continuous basis. This team communicates regularly with the management of the
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borrowers and the Company’s credit team to ensure that any deviations from the contractual terms
are highlighted well in advance.

Internal Control Systems:

The Company maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide a high degree of
assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the adequacy of safeguards of
its assets, reliability of financial controls and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
The Company ensures adherence with all internal control policies and procedures as well as
compliance with all regulatory guidelines. All the internal and regulatory compliance as well as
significant audit observations of the Internal Auditors are reviewed and discussed by the Audit

Committee.
Discussion of financial performance

Following chart summarizes the operating history of the Company:

Loan Book,Revenue and PAT

1,620

1,442
1,251
984 965
639
516

313 12 46 22 259
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FY 2013-14 FY 2014-15 FY 2015-16 FY 2016-17 FY 2017-18 FY 2018-19 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021.22 FY 2022.2
®Loan Book ®Revemue = PAT

Notes:
Figures in INR crores

Financial performance during FY 2022-23

Due to prepayments from some of the existing borrowers, the Company’s loan portfolio reduced
from X258.68 crores to ¥83.76 crores as compared to previous financial year. The real estate loan
book stood at 79.27 crores and the corporate lending book stood at ¥4.49 crores.
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Your Company has continued to maintain its prudent practices towards real estate and corporate
lending. It has adopted stringent asset recovery measures. The gross NPA was 41.85% and net
NPA was 35.68% as on March 31, 2023. The gross NPA was 6.71% and net NPA was 6.06% as

on March 31, 2023.

The revenue of your Company decreased from 265.99 crores in FY 2021-22 to 247.13 crores in
FY 2022-23, a decline of 28.57% over the previous financial year. The Net Profit after Tax has
decreased from 13.36 crores to ¥5.53 crores.

The borrowings of the Company stood NIL as on March 31, 2023, with entire debt being repaid
during the year.

Particulars (Z in crores) FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
Total Revenue 47.13 65.99
Profit after tax 5.53 13.36
Loan Portfolio 83.76 258.68
Borrowings Nil 130.310
Net Worth 396.05 433.31
Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio 147.54% 85.67%
Debt Equity Ratio Nil 0.3x
Gross NPA/Total advances 41.85% 6.71%
Net NPA/Total advances 35.68% 6.06%
NIM 8.9% 5.0%
ROA 1.1% 1.8%
ROE 1.3% 2.7%

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped, rearranged or reclassified, where necessary to confirm to the
current year's classification.

Human Resource Management

The Company believes that its human resources have the capability and expertise to meet
challenging needs of the marketplace. The Company continues to undertake several initiatives in
this financial year which include enhancement of staff benefits through comprehensive health care
and life cover programmes across all levels.

The Company’s pay-for-performance philosophy promotes a strong culture of performance. The
Company is responsible for monitoring and implementation of ethical practices and policies at
workplace. The Company has put in place policies that are designed to ensure a healthy and safe
workplace, free from discrimination where employees can raise complaints without fear. It does
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not discriminate on grounds of age, gender, colour, ethnicity, language, sexual orientation, caste,
economic or social status or special ability. As on March 31, 2023, the Company had 14
employees on its rolls.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Xander Finance Private Limited

Tariq Chinoy
Director
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666

Date: OaLlO' 2023
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE III TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Disclosure under the Xander Finance Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme')
pursuant to the provisions of Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014 for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023:

Particulars Disclosure as per the Xander
Finance Employee Incentive
Scheme 2016
(the 'Scheme')
Total number of options in force as on April 1, 2022 2,19,787
Number of options granted during financial year 2022-23 Nil
Number of options vested during financial year 2022-23 Nil
Number of options exercised during financial year 2022-23 Nil
Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of Nil
options during financial year 2022-23 (refer note below)
Number of options lapsed / cancelled during financial year 4,731
2022-23
Exercise Price Nil
Variation of terms of options Nil
Money realised by the exercise of options during financial Nil
year 2022-23
Total number of options in force as on March 31, 2023 2,15,056

Note: Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options is nil since the above options
were settled by way of cash payout as per the Scheme.

Details of options granted to Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) under the Xander Finance
Employee Incentive Scheme 2016 during financial year 2022-23:

No Options were granted during the financial year 2022-23.

Details of employees who received a grant of options in any one year of options amounting to
five per cent or more of options granted during that year:

No Options were granted during the financial year 2022-23.

101 | 5 NORTH AVENUE | MAKER MAXITY | BANDRA KURLA COMPLEX | BANDRA EAST | MUMBAI 400 051.
CIN: U65921MHI1997PTC258670 | +91 22 6119 6000 T | +91 22 6119 6080 F | info@xanderfinance.com
WEBSITE: www.xanderfinance com




XANDER

THE XANDER GROUP Inv.

XANDER FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Identified employees who were granted options during any one year equal to or exceeding one
percent of the issued capital (excluding outstanding warrants and conversions) of the
Company at the time of grant:

No Options were granted during the financial year 2022-23.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Xander Finance Private Limited

P

Tariq Chinoy
Director
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666

Date: 0 3 \1,0 l 21023
Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE IV TO DIRECTORS REPORT

2022-23

S OF BOARD & COMMITTEE MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FIANNCIAL YEAR

The Board met 6 (six) times during the year under review on the following dates:

First Quarter Second Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter | Total Board
(April to June) Quarter (Octto Dec) | (Jan to March) Meetings
(July to Sept)
27.05.2022 01.07.2022 01.12.2022 31.03.2023 6
06.09.2022 (Six)
01.12.2022
Committee Meetings:
A. Audit Committee-
First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter Total
(April to June) (July to Sept) (Oct to Dec) (Jan to March) Meetings
27.05.2022 29.07.2022 22.12.2022 31.03.2023 4
(Four)
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee-
First Quarter Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter Total
(April to June) (July to Sept) (Oct to Dec) (Jan to March) Meetings
16.05.2022 06.09.2022 01.12.2022 - 4
27.05.2022 (Four)
C. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee-
First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter | Fourth Quarter Total
(April to June) (July to Sept) (Octto Dec) | (Jan to March) Meetings
206.09.2022 - - 1
(One)

On behalf of the Board of Directors

For Xander F)na

[Py

Director
DIN: 03341036

nce Private Limited

U2

-k

Tariq Chinoy
Director

DIN: 08830666

Date: 03[ 1o ‘LO 2.3

Place: Mumbai
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ANNEXURE V TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (‘CSR’)

A Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company.

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has adopted a CSR policy which
helps the Company to achieves its business goals and objectives with a due consideration
to community's economic, environmental and social aspirations through its services,
conduct and initiatives, so as to promote sustained growth for the society and community.

The CSR policy inter-alia includes the following:

e CSR Committee and its composition;

e Areas / Categories of CSR projects or programs which the Company can undertake
(within the purview of Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013);

e Annual allocation of CSR activities;

e Implementation process;

e Role and Responsibility of the Board and CSR Commiittee;

e Monitoring and Reporting framework

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. In terms of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
of the Company constitutes of the following Member as on March 31, 2023:

e Mr. Rajesh Jogi

e Mr. Tariq Chinoy

e Mr. Varun Gopinath
After the Financial Year under review, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of
the Company consisted of the following Members:

e Mr. Rohan Sikri
e Mr. Tariq Chinoy
e Mr. Rajesh Jogi

Sl. | Name of Director Designation / Number of Number of meetings
No. Nature of meetings of CSR of CSR Committee
Directorship Committee held attended during the
during the year year
1. | Mr. Rajesh Jogi Nominee Director 1 1
2. | Mr. Tariq Chinoy Nominee Director 1 1
3. | Mr. Varun Gopinath | Director 1 1
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Web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company:

The composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board
are disclosed on the Company’s website i.e. https://www.xanderfinance.com/.

Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report):

Not Applicable
Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the

Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for
set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable

SI. | Financial Amount available for set-off | Amount required to be setoff
No. | Year from preceding financial for the financial year, if
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1. - - -
3. g - -
Total - .

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 32,18,26,554/-

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs.

64,36,531/-

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: Nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): Rs. 64,36,531/-

(a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Amount

Spent for Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund specified
thie Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
Financial | section 135(6) section 135(5)

Year.
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(inRs.)

Amount

Date of
transfer

Name of the
Fund

Amount

Date of
transfer

64,36,531 | -

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

MDA B3 | & (3) ® 1 D1 B | O (10) (11)
SL. [Na |Item |[Local | Location |Proj | Amo | Amo | Amou | Mode of | Mode of
No. |me |from [area |of the|ect |unt |[unt |nt Impleme | Implementati
of | the (Yes/ | project durat | alloc | spent | transfe | ntation - [ on -Through
the | list No) ion |ated |in rred to | Direct Implementin
Proj | of for the | Unspe | (Yes/No) | g
ect | activi the curre | nt Agency
ties St | Dist proje | nt CSR Na [ CSR
in ate | rict ct finan | Accou me | Registr
Sche (in cial |nt for ation
dule Rs.) | Year | the Numbe
VII (in projec r
to the Rs) |t as
Act per
Sectio
n
135(6)
(in
Rs.).
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
@ (2 (3) 4) ©) (6) (1) (3)
SI. | Name Item Local |[Location of | Amount spent | Mod | Mode of
No. | of the from the | area the project for the project |eof |Implementation -
Project list of | (Yes/N (in Rs.) Impl | Through
activitie | o) eme | Implementing
s ntati | Agency
in State | Distric on -|Nam | CSR
Schedul t Dire |e Registratio
e VII ct n Number
to the (Yes
Act /No)
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1. | Promotion | promoti | No New | Delhi | Rs.64,36,531 No | Implementing
of education | ng Delhi Agency-
by granting | educatio International
scholarships | n Foundation for
to students | among Research and
children Education
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Not Applicable
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d-+8e): Rs. 64,36,531/-
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: Nil
Sl Particular Amount (in Rs.)
No.
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as | Rs. 64,36,531
per section 135(5)
(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 64,36,531
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nil
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Nil
programmes or activities of the previous financial
years, if any
W) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial Nil
years
[(iiD)-(iv)]
9.(a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
NOT APPLICABLE
SL.No. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund | Amount
Financial | transferred to | spent specified under Schedule VII as | remaining
Year. Unspent in the per section 135(6), if to be spent
CSR reporting any. in
Account Financial succeeding
under Year Name | Amount (in | Date of | financial
section 135 (in Rs.). of the | Rs) transfer years. (in
(6) Fund Rs.)
(in Rs.)
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding

financial year(s):

1 2) 3) “4) () (6) ) (8) ©)
SI.No | Projec | Name | Financial Project | Total Amount | Cumulativ | Status of
t of Year in duration | amount |spenton |e the
ID. the which the . allocate | the amount project -

Project | project was d project | spent Complete
commenced forthe |[in attheend |d

project | the of /Ongoing.
(inRs.). | reportin | reporting

g Financial

Financia | Year. (in

1 Rs.)

Year (in

Rs).

10.  In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year
(asset-wise details).

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s) — Not Applicable
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset — Not Applicable

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital
asset is registered, their address etc. — Not Applicable

(d) Details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and
location of the capital asset) — Not Applicable
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11.  Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per section 135(5) — Not Applicable

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Xander Finance Private Limited

Tariq Chinoy
Director Director
DIN: 03341036 DIN: 08830666

Date: 03| (0|2023
Place: Mumbai
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Independent Auditor®s Report

To the Members of Xander Finance Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Crpinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of Xander Finance Private
Limited, {"the Company™), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes o the Standalone Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give 2 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its
profitless including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the
year ended cn that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code
of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have ful[illed our other ethical responsibilitics
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obiained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Standalone
Financial Statements,

Kev Audit Matters

key audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 21, 2023, These
matlers were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statéments as a whole,
~and in forming our opinien thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For
each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context,

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in
GUr report,

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the "Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
Standalone Financial Statements” section of our report, including in relation o these matiers.
Accordingly. curaudit included the performance of procedures designed to respond 1o our assessment

5056-A 5ih Flooe, Hectangle 1, Ostnct Centre, Sakat, Now Doy - 190057

thone  +51-11-40548 BBO-B2, raviraan@sravigroup. oom, ravieajan cofigrmant.om
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of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, The resulis of cur audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for
our audit opinion on the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements,

5. Mo,

Key Aundit Matters

How the umtter was add rve.ssed in oor _audu

tpairment of  Loans and  Advances
(Expected Credit Loss Allowance)

Since the loans and advances fonm a major
portion of the Company’s assets, and duc to
the significance of the judgments used in
classifving loans and sdvances: into various
stages as stipulated in Indian Accounting
Starcdard (IND ASY 109 and the management
estimation of the related  impairment
provisions, this is considered to be a key
audit matter,

The Expected credit loss {'ECL") approach
involves an estimation of probability of loss
on the Loans owver their life, considening

reasonable  and  supporable  information |

about past events, current conditions and
forecasts of future economic  oonditions
which could impact the credit quality of the
Company”s financial assets.

The ‘recognition and measurement of
impairment of loans and advances involve
sipnificant  managemem  judgemsnt  in
respect of the following matbers:

a. Defining the thresholds for significan
inerease i credit rsk and for defaul’
definition i.e. the number of days-past-due
{DPLN past which a particular foan secount
will be considered either o have a
gignificant increase in its credit risk or
having defaulted,

b. Where relevant, segregating  the loan
parifiolio under homogenous pools whereby
the loans prouped inoa parficular category
can be expected to demonstrate similar
cradit  characteristics such  that  their
probability of defaull can be determined on
a collective basis.

¢ Consideration of probabiiity of delaulh /
l.oss given default based on Rating Model
Management exercises

d. Management overlay for macroeconomic
factors and estimatton of theirimpact on the
credit quality,

Crur pudit procedures included, among -El'it';.;.ﬂ the
following:

L Evalvated appropristeness of the impairment
principles based on the requirements of ind AS 109
read with RE] Circular DOR
(NEBFCICCPDNe 1052210, 1067201%-20° on
Implementation of Indian Accounting Standards,

Expected Credit  Loss Policy., our business
understanding and indusiry practice;
!

il. Tested the ECL model, including assumptions
and underdying computation.

iii. Evaluated the reasonableness of  the
Management estimates by understanding  the
process of ECL estimation gnd tested the controls
uround data exiraction and validation

iv.. Tested the rating Model o -evalimie the
correctress of mting assipred

v. Tested the coteria for staging of loans based on
their. past-due status to- check complianee with
requirement of Ind AS 109

vi. Tested o sample of performing (stage 1) loans
o -pssess whether any loss indicators wene present
requiring them o be classified wnder stage 2 or 3

and vice versn,

viil, Tested onoa sample basiz, the Exposure at
Default used in the ECL calculation.
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il

{ & Consideration of forward looking macro-
| econommic factors,

Fair valuation of Security Receipts Our audit procedures included, among others, the
following:

[nvestment in. Security Receipis of ARCs |

represent significant amount in terms of size | i Evaluated appropriateness. of the Fair Valoe of

of the Balance Shees. security Receipts based on the valuation principles
as faid in Master Direction Reserve Bank of India

Security Receipts are classified at "Fair | (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021,

2 Value Through Profit & Loss" (FYTPL) by |

the Company as the contractual cash flows | i, Read the RBI  Circular  DOR

of the Security Receipts donot represent Tor | (NBFCHCCPD Mool 09022, 10.106/20 19-20) on

Sobely for Principal and Interest (SPP1) on | Implementation’ of Indian Accounting  Standards,

amount cutstanding under the basic lending | Expected Credit  Loss: Policy, our  business

ArMAnEEMmEnt. urtderstanding and industry practice to ovaleate the
correctness of the ECL adopted by the Company.

——— .

We have determined that there are no other ke audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Aoditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the Other Information. The Other Information
comprises the information included in the Directors” Report, but does not inclede the Standalone
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the Other Information and we do
nat express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
Other Information and, in doing so, consider whether such Other Information is materially
incomsistent with the Stendalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is any material misstatement in this Other Information, we are reguired to report that fact.
We have not come across any such findings and hence there is nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and these Charge with Governance for the Standalone Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
Other Comprehensive Income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards {ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adeguate accounting
rgeords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
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and for preventing and detecting frauds and ofher imegularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
the design, implementation and maintenanee of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the prepacation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related 1o going
concern and using the going concern basis ol accounting unless management either inténds w liquidate
the Company or o cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Owur objectives are (o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor’s
report that ingludes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not &
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraod or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ol users
taken on the basis of these Standalond Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a.  ldentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risk,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from traud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion forgery, intenticnal
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

b.  Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Ace, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adeguate intemmal financial control system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls,

¢, Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d. Coenclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the poing concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate; to modify our opinion. Our

— conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor’s report.



Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Company o ¢ease to continue as a
£0INE CONCErN.

€.  Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and conmtent of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalong Financial Statements
represent the underlying fransactions and events in a manner that achieves Fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governancs regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during owr aodit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with these charged with governance, we determine these matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the vear ended March
31, 2023 and arc therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audilor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public discloser about the matters or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determing that & matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasenably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {1 1} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the informatien and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes ol our audit;

b} Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
s0 far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 20135, as amended;

€) On the basis of the written representations received lrom the directors of the Company as
on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualificd as on March 312023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act:




) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of
the Company with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexuare B to this report.

g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been
paid /provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section
197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auwditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

ii.

ik

v,

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its Standalone Financial Statements. Refer Mote No.40 to the Standalone Financial
Statements;

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, if any, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, if any.

{i) The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other persons or entities, including foreign entitics (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(i) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belicf,
no funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entitics,
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

a. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to my/our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and d (ii) contain
any material mis statement.



v. The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until
the date of this audit report is in aceordance with section 123 of the Companies Act
2013.

vi. Provise to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining
books of account using accounting sottware which has a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) Facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023,
and accordingly, reporting under Rule | 1{g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

For RAVI RAJAN & CO. LLP

Chartergd Sreoantants
i FEiErlion Mo, 009073NMNS00320)

Partner (Membership Mo, 514254)
Place: New Delhi

Dhate: 28" Junie, 2023
UDIN: 235 [42534BGSKYP2010



Annexure “A” referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements™ of our report on even date on the Standalone Financial Statements
to the Members of Xander Finance Private Limited ('the Company')

{i} (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

{B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b} According to the explanations given to us, all the Property. Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals having regard to the size of the

Company and the nature of its assets and no material discrepancy was noticed on such verification as
compared to book records,

(e} The Company does not own any Immevable Property and accordingly. the requirements under
clause {IMc) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not been commented upon.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company has nol revalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment
(including Fight of Use assets) during the year and accordingly, the requirements under clause (i)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not been commented upon.

(®) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (45 of 1988)
and rules made thereunder.

(ii} The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, aceordingly, the requirements under
clause (ii){a} and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not been commented
upon,

(i} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made dny investments, provided gusrantes or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans (except in the normal course of Business),
secured or unsecured, 1o companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during
the vear.

{a) The Company's principal business i3 to give loans and accordingly, the requirements under clause
(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable 1w the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given o us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investment made by the Company in the form of
Security Receipts of Asset Restructuring Companies and Investment in its Subsidiary are not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company, no guarantees and security has been provided by the
COmpany.




(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, there are four (4) Loan accounts which have
been classified as NPA with total Loan outstanding balance of Rs. 34.92 crores. Qut of the said four
{04) Loan accounts, one (01) Loan account with Loan outstanding balance of Rs. 23.47 crores as on
317 March, 2022 wmed NPA during the FY 2022-23 and two (02) Loan accounts of one borrower
with Loan outstanding balance of Rs.8.23 crores as on 317 March, 2023 were restructured in the FY
2022-23. The repayment of all Loan accounts is regular except two (02) Loan accounts with Loan
outstanding balance of Rs. 26.68 crores

{d) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the company is taking reasonable steps for recovery of the prineipal and
inferest.

(e) The Company’s principal business is to give loans and accordingly. the requirements under
clause(iiipe) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ol our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on demand or
without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

{iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making
investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable,

(¥} The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended) during the year and thereliore,
reporting under clause (v) ol CARC 2020 is not appliceble to the Company.,

{vi) To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the
products/services of the Company.

{vii} According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

{a) The Company has gencrafly been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Value Added Tax and other material
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. The provisions relating o Duty of
Excise, Employees’ State Insurance, Duty of Custom and Cess are not applicable 1o the Company.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
service Tax; Valus Added Tax, Goods and Services Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears
as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. The
pravisions relating to duty of Excise. Employees” State Insurunce, Duty of Custom and Cess are not
applicable to the Company.

{c) Details of dues of Income Tax and Goods and Services Tax which have not been deposited as at
March 31, 2023 on account of dispute are given below:



Sr.

: : Amounnt of
N, Name of the Financial Forum where dispute is
Statute Dabire of duks Year/Period D?;‘:;ld pending
1 . . Commissioner of Central |
Finance Act, Iax : o1 Bl i CGST,
1994 redemption 2015-16 2363300 o e
(Service Tax) | premium Wb -
i -
Income Tax Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 Income tax 2018-19 164,23, 408 Tax Appeals
3 B Application for
rectification filed under
Emﬁu Income tax 2017-18 5,606,800 section 154 of Income tax
Act, 1961 to Jurisdictional
Assessing Officer
4
Income Tax Commissioner of Income
Act, 1961 Income tax 2020-21 1,01,08.273 Tax Appeals
3 St Gﬂudﬁ Goods and 41,40,408 Deputy Commissioner of
LG A eniice Service Tax el e States Tax, Mumbai
Tax Act, 2017 '

% f:amha}mes

{viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions,
previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax
Act, 1961 as income during the vear

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our cxamination
of the records of the Company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
horrowings or in the payment of interest thereon (o any lender

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or government authority.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the
Company. Accordingly, clause (ix)}(d} of the Order is not applicable

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any

- &ftity_or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiarics as defined under the
Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.
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(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
repart that the Company has not raised loans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause (ix)(1) of the Order is ot
applicable

(x) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised by way
of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and has also not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully. partially or
opticnally convertible) during the vear and accordingly the requirements under clause (x} of the QOrder
is not applicable to the Company

(b)According to the information and explanations given to ws and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the wvear. Accordingly,
clanse{x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) {a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the course of the audit.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule |3 of Companies (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(€) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complainis received, ifany, by the Company
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our sudit procedures

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company,
Accordingly, clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

{xiii) In our opinion and according to the infermation and explanations given to us, the transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where
applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

{xiv) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our opinien,
the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business

(b} We have considered the internal pudit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under
audit.

{xv) In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given o us, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its dircctors and
hence, provisions of Section 192 ol the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company

(xvi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has
registered as required, under section 43-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the company has not
conducted any Mon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of

?&E‘:ﬂinn {CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India.
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(¢} The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause (xvi){c) of the Order is not applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the Group
does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause {xvi}d) are not applicable.

(xvii} The Company has not incurred cash losses in the FY 2022-23 but there was cash losses of Rs
4,38 ¢rores in the immediately preceding financial year,

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, clayse
{xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Standalone Financial Statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all labilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

{xx) In terms of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, Company has spent the entire requisite amount
on Corporste Social Responsibilities as on 31% March 2023, Accordingly, the requirements under
clause(xx) (a) and (b} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xxi) There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order

(CARQ) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
requirerments under elause(xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For RAVI RAJAN & CO. LLP

:rship No. 514254)
Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 28" June, 2023

UDIN: 23514254 BOGSKY P20



Annexure “B” in referred paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements™ of our report on even date on the Standalone Financial Statements
to the Members of Xander Finance Private Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting wnder Clanse (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act™)

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting of Xander Finance Private
Limited (“the Company™} as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with cur audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal
Financial Controls based on the Internal Control over Financial Reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of
adequate Internal Financial Controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
[ndia and the Standards on Auditing prescribed ender Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an sudit of Internal Financial Contrels. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plun and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Crur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Internal
Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting included obtaining an understanding of Intérnal Financial
Contrals over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selecied depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or grror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
tor our audit opinion on the Company’s Internal Financial Controls system over Financial Reporting
with reference to these Standalene Financial Statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements

A Company’s Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
Financizl Reporting and the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone Fingncial Statements includes those
palicies and procedures that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company: (2) Provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and (3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference
to these Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting with reference to these Standalone Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the
risk that the [ntemnal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and sccording to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate Internal Financial Controls System over financial
reporting with reference 1o these Standalone Financial Staterments and such Internal Financial Controls
over Financizl Reporting with reference 1o these Standalone Financial Statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the Internal Control over Financial Reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
[nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RAVIRAJAN & CO. LLP
Chartepedd Mg ieatants
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Partner (Membership No.514254)
Place: Mew Delhi

Date: 28™ June, 2023
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Stamdalome Balamee Sheed nz at 315t March 3023
(AN ampants are in Indian Rupess wnbess otherwioe sated)
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¥ander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

L. Corporate Information

Xander Finance Private Limited {'the Company’) was incorporated on January 10, 1997 under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 as a private limited company. The Company is registered with
the Reserve Bank of India (*the RBI") as a non-deposit accepting systemically important non-banking
financial company or NBFC-ND-51 under the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. The Company is
engaged in the business of providing loans to corporates and other activities associated with lending.

The audited financial siatements were subject to review and recommendation of Audit Committee and
spproval of Board of Directors. On June 28, 2023, Board of Directors of the Company approved and
recommended the audited financial statements for consideration and adoption by the shareholders in its
Annual General Meeting.

1. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared and presented in the format prescribed in
the Division Il of Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) applicable for Non-Banking
Finance Companies ("WBFC™) and in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time), the
Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking
Company amnd Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master
Directions”) and notification for Implementation of Indian Accounting Standard vide circular
RBI22019-20/170 DOR(NBEC).CC.PD.No. 10922 10.106/2019-20 dated 13 March 2020 (*RBI
Motification for Implementation of Ind AS") issued by RBL

The preparation of financial stalements requires the management to make judgements, accounting
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses
and the diselosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates
are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions are significant to the Company are discussed in Note 2.3.18 -
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (TNR) except when otherwise indicated.

2.1, Presentation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company are presented in order of liquidity and in accordance with
Schedule 11 {Division 1) of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable to NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs (MCA). An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the
reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date {non-current) is presented in
Mote 38, Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported on a gross basis except when,
there is an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being
contingent on a future event and the parties intend to settle on a net basis in the following circumstances:

i. The normal course of business

ii. The event of default

iit. The event of insolvency or bankruptey of the Company and/or its counterparties

1.1, Statement of compliance

Thesefinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

. Standards iy per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and notified
":,Jhnd':r Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the other relevant provisions of the Act,
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.3, Significant accounting policies
2.3.1 Revenue from operations

Revenue {other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments are applicable) is
measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Revenue includes the following:
(i} Interest Income

Interest income is recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the gross carrying amount
of financial assets other than credit-impaired assets and financial assets classified and measured at
FVTPL.

The EIR in case of a financial asset is computed
a.  As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.
b. By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash flows
€. Including all fees received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the
elfective interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest income with
the corresponding adjustment to the carrving amount of the assets.

Interest income on credit impaired assets is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the net
amortised cost (net of provision) of the financial asset.

{ii) Net pain on Fair valoe changes

Any differences between the fair values of financial assets (including investments) classified as fair
value through the profit or loss ("FVTPL™) {refer Note 24 and Note 27, held by the Company on the
balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealised gain / loss. In case there is a net gain in the aggregate,
the same is recognised in “Net gain on fair value changes” under Revenue from operations and if there
is a net loss the same is disclosed under “Expenses” in the statement of Profit and Loss.,

sSimilarly, any realised pain or loss on sale of financial instruments measured at FVTPL and debt
instruments measured at FVOCI is recognised in net gain / loss on fair value changes.

However, net gain / loss on derccognition of financial instruments classified af amortised cost is
presented separately under the respective head in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

(i1i) Other operational revenue

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business and is
recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the contract,

2.3.1 Financial Instruments
Financial assets and liabilities can be termed as financial instruments,
2.3.2.1 Classification of financial instruments

T .

/The Company glassifies its financial assets into the following measurement categorics:
L o

;
Mew Deny |
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1. Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost
2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
3. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss account

The classification depends on the contractual terms of the financial assets’ cash flows and the
Company’s business model for managing financial assets.

For assets measured al fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of profit and loss
or other comprehensive income (OC1).

Financial Assets
(i) Financial assels measored at amortised cost
These financial assets comprise bank balances, loans, trade receivables, and other financial assets.

Financial assets with contractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates and represent
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount owtstanding; and are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by holding to collect contractual cash flows are measured
al amortised cost.

These financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus directly atfributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or a financial liability.

(ii} Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

Db tnstrioments

Investments in debt instruments are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income where
they have:
a) confractual terms that give rise 1o cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and
b) ate held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets.

These debt instruments are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs
and subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are
included in other comprehensive income {a separate component of equity). Impairment losses or
reversals, imerest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit and loss. Upon
disposal, the cumulative gain or loss previously recogmised in other comprehensive income is
reclassilied from equity to the statement of profit and loss. As at the reporting date the Company does
nol have any Anancial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Equity instrumenis

Investment in equily instruments are generally accounted for as at fair value through the profit and loss
account unless an irrevocable election has been made by management to account for at fair value
through other comprehensive income Such classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis.

Amounts presented in other comprehensive income for equity instruments are not subsequently
transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on such investments are recognised in profit or loss.

oy
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Nates forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(iii) Financial assets measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss

Items at fair value through profit or loss comprise;
a) Investments {including Security receipts and equity shares ) -;
b) Ttems specifically designated as fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition: and
¢} debt instruments with contractual terms that do not represent solely payments of principal and
interest.

Financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, with
transaction costs recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred. Subsequently, they are
measured at fair value and any gains or losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as they
arise.

Financial instruments held for trading

A financial instrument is classified as held for trading if it is acquired or incurred principally for selling
or repurchasing in the near term, or forms part of a portfolio of financial instruments that are managed
together and for which there is evidence of short-term profit taking, or it is a derivative not designated
in a qualitying hedge relationship. As at the reporting date the Company does not have any financial
instruments measured held for trading.

Financial Liahilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities at amortised costs unless it has designated liabilities at
fair value through the profit and loss account or is required to measure lishilities at fair value through
profit or loss such as derivative liabilities.

(i} Debt securities and other borrowed funds

After initial measurement, debt issued, and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at
amoftised cost. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue
funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

(it} Undrawn loan commitments

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration of the commitment, the
Company is required to provide a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer. Undrawn loan
commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements. As at the reporting date the Company does not
have any undrawn loan commitments.

2.3.3 Derecognition of financial azsets and financial labilities
2.3.3.1 Derecognition of financial assets due to substantial modification of terms and conditions

The Company derecognises a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and
conditions have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not
already been recorded, The newly recognised loans are classified as Stage | for ECL measurement
purposes unless the new loan is deemed to be credit-impaired at the origination date. If the modification
does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the medification does not result in
derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Company records
a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.



Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.3.3.2. Derecognition of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

A financial asset or a part of financial asset is derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has bath
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition. The Company has transferred
the financial asset if, and only if, either:

. The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial
asset; or

i [t retains the rights to the cash flows but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either;

1. The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

il.. The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, but has transferred control of the asset

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical ability
to sell the assel in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally
and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer. When the Company has neither transferred
nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the assel, the asset
continues to be recognised only to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement, in which case,
the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

2.3.3.3 Derecognition of Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liabifity. The dilfercnce between the camrying value of the original financial liability and the
consideration paid is recognised in statement of profit or loss.

1L.3.3.4. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet

only if there is an enforceable legal right 1o offset the recognised amounts with an intention to settle on
a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the lishilities simultaneously,

1.3.3.5. Investments in subsidiaries

Investment in subsidiaries is recognised at cost and are not adjusted to fair value at the end of each
reporting period as allowed by Ind AS 27 "Separate financial statement'. Cost of investment represents
amount paid for acquisition of the said investment.

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period, if there are any indications that the said

investment may be impaired. If so, the Company estimates the recoverable value! amount of the
investment and provides for impairment, if any i.e. the deficit in the recoverable value over cost.

i
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.3.4 Impairment of financial assets

Overview of the ECL principles

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on its financial assets (including

non-fund exposures) that are measured at amortised costs or at fair value through other comprehensive
income account.

The Company applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECLs) for the
following categories of financial assets that are not measured at fair value through profit or loss:
i debt instruments measured at amortised cost and fair value through other comprehensive
income;
i, loan commitments; and
iii. financial guaraniee contracts.

Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under Ind AS 109,

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected 1o arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime
expected credit loss), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination, in
which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months’ expected credit loss. Lifetime ECLs are the
expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The | 2-month ECL is the portion of Lifetime ECL that represent the ECLs that result from
default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date.

Both Lifetime ECLs and 12-month ECLs are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective
basis, depending on the nature of the underlying portfolio of financial instruments, The Company has
classified its loan portfolio into Corporate lending and Real estate lending,

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period,
of whether a financial instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by
considering the change in the risk of defaull occurring over the remaining life of the financial
instrument. The Company does the assessment of significant increase in credit risk at a borrower level.
If a borrower has various facilities having different past due status, then the highest days past due (DPD)
iz applicable for all the facilities of that borrower.

Based on the above, the Company categorises its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3 as described
b b

Stage 1

All exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition or
that have a low credit risk at the reporting date and that are not credit impaired upon origination are
classified under this stage. The Company classifies all standard advances and advances up to 1 menth
default under this category, Stage 1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved, and
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 2.

Stage 2

All exposures whete there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but are
not credit impaired are classified under this stage. More than 1 month due is considered as significant
increase in credit risk. Further, one-time restructuring of loan accounts allowed by RBI vide circular
resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress dated Awgust &, 2020 to the extent having no
overdues has been assessed as an indicator of sipnificant increase in credit risk on a conservative basis
and accordingly such loan accounts have been classified under stage 2 upon their restructuring. These

loangshal | be iipgraded to Stage 1 only after they demonstrate good repayment behaviour over a period
offioie,. %
- P |



Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Stage 3

All exposures assessed as credit impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impaet on
the estimated fulure cash flows of that asset have oceurred are classified in this stage. For exposures
that have become credit impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognized and interest revenue is calculated by
applying the effective inferest rate to the amortized cost {net of provision) rather than the gross carrying
amount, The Company shall classify all advances exceeding 9 days default under this category.

Credit-impaired financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and
debt financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired” when
one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired incledes the following observable data;
i. Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
ii. A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;
iii. The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not
consider otherwise;
iv. The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Loan commitments

When estimating lifetime ECL, for undrawn loan commitments, the Company estimates the expected
portion of the loan commitment that will be drawn down over its expected life. The ECL is then based
on the present value of the expected shortfalls in cash flows if the loan is drawn down.

The mechanics of the ECL caleulations are outlined below and the key elements are, as follows:

Probability of Default (PD) - The Probability of Defaelt is an estimate of the likelihood of default over
a given time horizon. A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period if the facility
has not been previously derecognised and is still in the portfolio. The concept of PID is further explained
in Mote 46

Exposure at Default (EAD)- The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default
date, The concept of EAD is further explained in Note 46

Loss Given Default (LGD) - The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where
a default occurs at a given time. It 15 based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due
and those that the Company would expect to receive, including from the realisation of any collateral. It
is winally expressed as a percentage of the EAD. The concept of LGD is further explained in Mote 46.

2.3.5 Collateral valnation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company secks to use collateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as equity shares, movable and immovable assets, project cash
flows ete. However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. To the extent possible,
the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral. Other financial
assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models. Non-financial
collateral is valued based on data provided by third parties or management judgements.

—
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.3.6 Write-offs

The Company reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the Company has no
reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. This is
generally the case when the Company detérmines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of
income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subjected to write-offs. Any
subsequent recoveries against such loans are eredited to the statement of profit and loss,

2.3.7 Determination of Fair value

On initial recognition, all the financial instruments are measured at fair value. For subsequent
measurement, the Company measures certain categories of financial instruments at fair value on cach
balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

i In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

ii. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ahility to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation technigues thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

To show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are classified based on 2 hierarchy of
valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level | financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted gquoted
prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the
measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading
activities with regards to the volume and liguidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there
are binding and exercisable price quotes available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 fmancial instruments - Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant,
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the
instrument’s life. Such inputs inclede quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical instruments in inactive markets and observable inputs other than quoted
prices such as interest rates and yield curves, implied volatilities, and credit spreads. In addition,
adjustments may be required for the condition or location of the asset or the extent to which it relates
to ftems that are comparable to the valued instrument. However, if such adjustments are based on
unchservable inputs which are significant to the entire measurement, the Company will classify the
instruments as Level 3,

Level 3 financial instruments - Those that include one or more unobservable input that is significant to
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Difference between transaction price and fair value at initial recognition

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price
(1.c. the fair value of the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that instrument is
evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument (i.e.
without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only
data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Company recognises the difference
between the transaction price and the fair value in statement of profit or loss on initial recognition (i.e.
on day one).

When the transaction price of the instrument differs from the fair value at origination and the fair value
is based on a valuation technique using only inputs chservable in market transactions, the Company
recognises the difference between the transaction price and fair value in net gain on fair value changes.
In those cases where fair value is based on models for which some of the inputs are not observable, the
difference between the transaction price and the fair value is deferred and is only recognised in
statement of profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

2.3.8 Expenses
2.3.8.1 Finance cosis

Finance costs represents interest expense recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to
the gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liabilities classified as FVTPL.
The EIR in case of a financial liability is computed
i. As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of
the financial liability to the gross carrying amount of the amortized cost of a financial liability.
ii. By considering all the contraciual terms of the financial imstrument in estimating the cash flows
i, Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts.

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows are recognised in interest income
with the corresponding adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets.

Interest expense includes issue costs that are initially recognized as part of the camrying value of the

financial liability and amortized over the expected life using the effective interest method. These include
fees and commissions payable to advisers, processing foes.

1.3.5.2 Retirement and other employee benefits

(1) Short term employee benefit

All employee benefits including short term compensated absences and statutory bonus/ performance
bonusfincentives payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits and are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss of the yvear.

{1} Post-employment emplovee benetits

a) Defined contribution schemes

Retirement! Employee benefits in the form of Provident Fund is considered as defined contribution plan

and contributions to the respective funds administered by the Government are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss of the year when the contribution to the respective funds are due
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

b) Defined Benefit schemes
Ciratuity lability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation
on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial vear. Actuarial gains and losses for

defined benefit plans are recognized in full in the period in which they occur in the statement of profit
and loss,

The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount rates
used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan are based on the
market yiclds on Government Securities as at the Balance Sheet date.

Defined benefit costs comprising current service cost, past service cost and gains or losses on
seftlements are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as employee benefit expenses. Interest
cost implicit in defined benefit employee cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under
finance cost. Gains or losses on settlement of any defined benefit plan are recognised when the
settlement occurs. Past service cost is recognised as expense at the earlier of the plan amendment or
curtailment and when the Company recognises related restructuring costs or termination benefits.

Net interest recognized in profit or loss is caleulated by applying the discount rate used to measure the
defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit ability.

An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments
in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, attrition rate, fulure salary increases
and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these
liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed annually,

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses (excluding amounts included in net interest
on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a
comresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to statement of profit and loss in subsequent periods.

2.3.4.3 Share-based payments

Share based compensation benefits are provided to employees via Xander Finance Employee Incentive
Scheme 2016 (the 'Scheme’). The fair value of options granted under the scheme is recognised as an
employee benefits expense with a corresponding increase in other equity.

The total amount 10 be expensed is determined by reference to the fair value of the options granted at
each reparting period.

- 2.3.8.4 Other income and expenses

All Other income and expense are recognized in the period they occur.
2.3.8.5 Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

Current Tax

Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those
that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. {
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

The tax credits computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based
on the expected outcome of assessments/appeals,

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income
originating during the current vear and reversal of timing differences for the earlier vears. Deferred tax
15 measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacled at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient [uture mxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assels can be realized.

In situations where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, deferred tax
assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can
be realized against future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-
down the carrying amount of deferred tax asset o the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax assed can be realised, Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be
available.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit or loss is recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCT or directly in equity.

1.3.9 Foreign currency translation

Foreign curmency transactions are accounted for at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Exchange differences arising due to the differences in the exchange rate between the
tramgaction date and the date of settlement of any monetary items are (aken to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Manetary asscts and monetary liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the exchange
rate prevalent at the date of the Balance Sheet and resultant gain/ loss is taken to the Statement of Profil
and Loss.

2.3.10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprize the net amount of short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash (short-term deposits with an original maturity of three
months or less) and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, cheques on hand and balances
with banks. They are held for the purposes of meeting short-term cash commitments (rather than for
investment or other purposes).

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above.

2.3.11 Property, plant and equipment

,-'mepaﬂﬁ lanmt and equipment (PPE) are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
{}a&:umu‘hﬂ Jimpairment, (if any). The total cost of assets comprises its purchase price, freight, duties,
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

taxes and any other incidental expenses directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management.
Changes in the expected useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or
methodology, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of tangible asset are added to its gross value only if it
mncreases the future benefits of the existing asset, beyond its previously assessed standards of

performance and cost can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off
as and when incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on plant, property and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method which is in
line with the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for
Leasehold Improvements which are amortised on a straight-line basis over the primary period of the

lease. Leaschold improvements include all expenditure incurred on the leasehold premises that have
future economic benefits.

Assets individually costing less than Rs. 5,000 are depreciated fully in the year of purchase

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

Particulars Useful life as prescribed by | Useful life estimated
Schedule Il of the Companies | by Company
Act, 2013
Furniture and fixture = 10 years 10 years
Office equipment 5 years 5 years
Computer 3 years 3 years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed al each [inancial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. Property plant and
equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use.
Any gam or loss ansing on derscognition of the asset (caleulated as the difference between the nel
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in other income / expense in the
statement of profit and loss in the year the asset is derecognised. The date of disposal of an jtem of
property, plant and equipment is the date the recipient obtains control of that item in accordance with
the requirements for determining when a performance abligation is satisfied in Ind AS 115

2.3.12 Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliabiy, and it is probable that the
expected future economic benefits that are attributable to it will flow to the Company.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of an
intangible asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable expenditure on making the
asset ready for its intended use and net of any trade discounts and rebates, Following initial recognition,

intangible assels are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment
losses.

The uscful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with
finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end.
Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits

me-u-:lind in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as
' which are then treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
*irttnnglﬁ‘lﬁaﬁr.\sm with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss.
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Amartisation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to the Statement
of Profit and Loss from / up to the date of acquisition/sale.

Amaortisation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to
their residual values over their estimated useful lives. Intangible assets comprising of software are
amortised on a straight-ling basis over a period of 3 yvears unless it has a shorter useful life.

The Company’s intangible assets consist of computer software with definite life.

Gains or losses from derecognition of intangible assets are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset arc recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

1.3.13 Leases (As a lessee)
Identifying a lease

At the inception of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contain, a lease. A
coniract is, or contains, 2 lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identificd asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company assesses whether:
i.  The contract involves the use of an identified asset, this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly.
ii.  The Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period of use, and
iti.  The Company has right to direct the use of the asset.
This policy is applied to contracts entered into, or changed, on or afier | April 2018,
At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates
the consideration in the contract lo each lease component based on their relative stand-alone prices.

Recognition of right of use asset

The Company recognises a right of use asset at the lease commencement date of lease and comprises
of the initial lease liability amount, plus any indirect costs incurred.

Subseguent measurement of right of use asset

The right of use asset is subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right of use asset or the end of the lease term,
whichever is lesser. In addition, the right of use assct is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if
any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the lease liability,

Recognition of lease liability

The fease liability 15 initially measured at the present value of the lease, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the SB1 MCLR rate

Subsequent measurement of lease lability

Lease hability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The lease payments
are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability using the incremental
borrowing rate/SBI MCLR rate implicit in the lease to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liahility.

1t s remeasured when there i3 a change in Future lease payments ansing from a change in an index or
rate. if-there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a

; - fesidual Q’aﬁm!: guarantee, or if the Company changes ils assessment of whether it will exercise a
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

purchase, extension or termination option, Whenever the lease liability is remeasured, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right of use asset or is recorded in statement of profit
or logs of the carrying amount of the right of use asset has been reduced ta zero.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assefs

The Company has elected by class of underlying asset to not recognise right of use assets and lease
liabilities for short term leases that have a lease term of 12 months and leases for which the underlying
aszet is of low valoe.

2.3.14 Provisions
A provision is recognized when:

{a) the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,

(b} it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
seftle the obligation and

(c) a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation and when the effect
of time value of money is matenial, the carrying amount of the provision is the present value of those
cash flows. Reimbursement expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is
recognised only when it is virtually certain that the reimbursement will be received.

2.3.15 Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

{1} a possible obligation that arises from past evenls whose existence will be confirmed by the
occurrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company
or

(i1} a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where
there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
ot recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

2.3.16 Earning Per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Ind AS 33 on Eamnings
per share. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and atiributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.3.17 Contingencies and events occurring after the Balance Sheet date
Events ecurring after the date of the Balance Sheet, which provide further evidence of conditions that

existed at the Balance Sheet date or that arose subsequently, are considered up to the date of approval
of accounts by the Board of Directors, where material.
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

2.3.18 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assnmptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assels and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates are revised and future periods are affected. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and
estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
or liabilities in future periods.
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31st March, 2023
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 3: Cash and cash equivalents

As at As at
Sisisiane 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand 31,487 29423
Balances with Banks
- fixed deposits {with original maturity within 3 months) 78,16,31,669 33,64,19.357
- [N current accounts 1,52,53,651 99.23.736
Cheques in hand . -
Tokal 79,69, 16,807 34,63, 72516
MNote 4: Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents
F As al As at
A 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Balances with Banks
- fixed deposits (with original maturity greater than 3
months) 29,35,22,608 9.43.61.797
Total 29,3522 608 9.43,61,797
AN o E E'_F__.-- -



Mander Finance Private Limited

Motes to the standalone financial statements as at 31st March, 2023
(Al amounis are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

There are no loan assets measured at FVOCIL, FVYTPL or dnlenate.d at FVTPL.

Note 5: Loans
: Asal As at

FarncuE 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Receivables under financing activities {at amortised cost) B3.76,18.712 258 68 40088
Total [(A) - Gross £3,76,18,712 2,58,68,40,958
Less: Provision for expected credit losses B37.10,228 929 62,553
Total (A) - MNet T75,39.08,4584 2,4938,78.435
i} Secured by tangible assets and intangible assets B3.,76,18.712 258,68 40,988
it) Unsecured - .
Total (B) - Gross 83,76,18,712 2,58,68,40,988
Less : Provision for expected credit losses £.37.10,228 9,20 62 553
Total (B) - Net T3 39,08 454 2.4938,78.435
Loans in Indix
i} Public Secior . -
i) Others (1o be specified) £3.76,18,712 7 586840988
Total (C) - Gross 83,76,18,712 2,58,68,40 988
Less: Provision for expected credit losses B37,10,228 029,62 553
Total (C) - Net 75,3908, 4584 2,49,38,78,435
Loans outside India - -
Less: Provision for expected credit losses -
Total - Net - -
Tkl 75,539,008, 484 24938, TR 435
MNote:
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Xander Finance Private Limited

Mates fo the standalone financial statements as at 3150 March, 2023

(Al amounts are o Indian Rupess unless otherwise stated)
JHnle 6 Imvestments

As at As al
Partical
AT 31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Measured at Cosd
|i} Ineestment in Subsidiary 12,560, 00,000 E2, 00,00, 00
01, 20,000,000 unquoted equity shares (31st Barch 2020 2 1,20,00,000) of fsce

value of Ba. 1V- each of Balestier Veniures Private Limited formerly known
fas "Yuj Home Finance Private Limited")

Meisured af FYTFPL

Security Receipls *

i} Inwestment in CFMARC Trust 1 15.27,45,000 38,25,00,000
it} Invesiment in Arcil-AST-003-1 Trust 552585000 55,25,85,000
ity Investment in Arcal-AST-063-] Trust 300 15,000 33,99.15,000
1) Imvestment in ACRE-T07-Tmst 27.006,00,984 2995 B0G10
v) Investment in ACRE-115-Trust 7. 72,88 755 2901.61.318
Total - Gross 1,51,31,34,739 1,98,47.41,918
Investments in India 1,51,31,34,739 1.98,47.41,928
Imvestments culside Tndia - -
Total - Gross 1,51,31,34,739 1.98.47.41,928
Less : Impairment loss allowance - -
Total - Met 1,51,51,34, 739 1,98,47,41,928
* Becurity Receipts represents loans which ane transfersed to Assel Reconstruction Companies. For delérmining the fuir value,
extimated cazh Bows of underfying loans are congidered




Mander Finance Private Limited

Motes to the standalone financial statements as at 315t March, 2023

{All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Maote T: Other Nnancial assets

Particulars As at Ay ot
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Security depasits 109,82 146 1,07.04,691
Orther receivables 93,54,927 45222719
Total 2.03,37,073 5.50.37,410
Mote 8: Current tax assets (net)
As at As at
Farticul
AR 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Advance ingcome tax (nef of provision for Lax) 222605873 2204980101
Total 22.26,05.873 22,04,98,011
Mote 9: Deferred tax assets (net)
As af As at

Particulars

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Deferred tax assels

Provision for expected credit losses 210,68, 190 2,33.96,815
Impact of provision [or gratuity [3.65,670 B.E8.138
Impact of provision for emplovee sfock option plan (ESDOF) 21,19,645 5,360,143
Impact of provision for leave encashment 233358 2,23.26]
Impact of unamortised processing fees on loans [5,49.64] 68, 72,559
Lease Liability 75,67 086 1,18,54,962
Fair valuation of Securily Deposits 2,590.777 4,19, 894
Fair valuation of Investments and other assats T.54.30,124 4, 665 805
Loss as per taxation 4 70,220,025
Deferred tax liabilities
Impact of difference between tax depreciation and
depreciation/amontization charged for financial reporting LLINT ML
Impact of unamortised processing fees on bormrowings - 528,930
Interest on MPA on loans 400,007 32.91.276
Deferred lease rental - 2683
Total 198,92 852 7.95,27.011
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Xander Finknce Private Limined

(Al amssunds are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise sinted)

Ml o the itaadalone finteciel itatrmenis a2 2st March, 2003

Msge 10 Property, pland sad equipimsent
Compeiors | Furniure & OHlice Leasehald Buillings Total |
by n Fistures ipment il
Al st o B valoe ai the beginnisg of The yeu 33E713 [ Ak 15 &34 SATONEAT | 001 A3 HED | B9.0068,515
Additinns 155508 - . 5 - 155318
Aubquisitions trough husises conmbisgicn - : . _ 5 i
Rewaluation sdgstimenl, il sny . - - - - .
Diizponals I, 24,873 - - - [ 1.5,ET2
Rechissificamen fromio keid for sabs - - . . a =
AL st ar Fale value &l e end of e viar 3!@".[“ _L?l-ﬂ:tu !!i‘lﬂapd R A5 13957 18,71,£3,RE3 B5,0255, 564
Avccumuined Depreciation wod mpiment & & the bepinsing of
Wt pear 12,51 671 I, 13747 1260EES FATA1080 | & 0ARZIe | BOLEETH HAE
Deprecisnon for e year A0T21 |, Tea24 118407 15,37375 1,GE A1 45T 190,76, 77
Thinpeasly [ e - - - - 118,61
Impatment! {rever=al} of Impairmess - - - - - .
Heclassification fromi'tn held for sabe - - - - - -
[Acvamulased Depreciation and impairment as af the oad of
1he year 543 258 1185071 137112 750 | mAoerEns | 1E1T87060
Mok amount as a5l the end of e L3 & 7,559,001 135612 1725198 2 5LE2, 187 2,850,861
Med Crrrylng amount as sl the end of e previvss year £ B RE0 9,35.3R5 L0008 BGEATE | 421000484 4,736,651
Mol H1: Entangilie axets
Particulirs Hoftware Total

| AT coot, beginming of the year 551060 A,53.380
| A o A4 9ENES LRI
| Acrjursi : . -
Fair valoe adiefmest, if sy . -
E_iw 1RO LB

wial Cast 18,7118 ILT1L 08
| Aecumulated amantisatiom sl impainenl:
Atk beginning of the year &2ZE314 6,28 315
Amortisation 525338 1, 25338
THspesls 178 2,760
Impairsienl’ {iveral) ol Impsinsens r -
Tetal Asrtisgtion 3nd smpairment 4, PE A 4, 75300 |
Met Cn amaunt as ot the end of the 505745 5,85245 |
Med flmﬂﬁ amaunt 83 ol the end of fhe previn: year 1,14.978 2,24.975
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Xander Finance Private Limited

Motes to the standalone financial statements as at 31st March, 2023

{All amounts are in Indian Ropees unless otherwise stated)

MNote 12: (Mher non-financial assets

As at As al
Tarncuas 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Prepaid expenses 248.11.474 2 45.62.770
Aszset acquired in satisfaction of loans (held for sale) 21,84,76,958 32,79.28.652
Deferred lease rental () 10662
Advance against expenscs 36,606,482 6,27,340
GST & service tax input credit available / receivable 3,13,34, 899 2.26.41.302
Total 27,82 89,813 377, 70,726
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Nander Finance Private Limited

Mote 16: Other financial liabilitics

Motes to the standalone financial stadements as at 315t March, 2023
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

. As al As at
R 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Lease Liohility 00,6619 4,71,03,315
Pavable for expenses 14,58 088 22,53,291
Employes benefits payable - 35,833
Total 3,15,24,387 4.93,92,439
[Note 17: Current {ax liabilities (net)
E As at Az at
Escemrs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
For taxation 16,62,520 724,674
Total 16,62,520 724,674
Mote 18: Provisions
As at Asal
oketpdid 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Provizsion for emploves benefils
- Gratuity 54,26,216 35,28,837
- Leave encashment 023,228 8,857,082
Total 63,409,444 44,15,919
Maote 19 Other Mon-financial liabilitics
p As at As at
Fartkalss 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Statutory dues payable 38,355,282 3543.111
Advance from customers - 417,253
[Total 38,55,282 39,60,364




i Nander Finanoe Privade Limited

r.tll EMounts are i lndisn Bspers enlos stherwise siated)

Mok o et standaion: Neandial stalimenis &8 51 3150 March, 2003

Terms and rights strached do equity shane

{repess

Mabe B #ty share cepital

Af b s at

Parth:
i 31 March 2z 31 Murch 2023

TEQUITY SHARE CAFITAL
A uthesrieds
14, E7 00000 (31 Megch 20720: 14,81 00 000 equity skanes of Ke 10 enach 1 4K i 00 0005 48, 19 550 GiH1

15 1 TN T 048, 10000
Teemed, subscribod and fully paid sp
Equity shares
14,80 50,2146 (31 March 2020 14 30, 50,216} equity shargs of Be 1 cach 1 AR5 02,160 1430502 160
Total Equity L ARBEN02, 160 ARSI bsd
Becomeilintion of the shrres swtstanding ot the beginming and at the end of the roperting vear
Equity shares
| Parficulsrs 31-Mur-13 31-Mar-11

Mumber of shares Amousd Mumber of thares Amount

Ralssoe 45 8 bopisaing of the year 14 300,50 214 1 AR 0502, 160] 14,20 50 216 1 48,05 03, 160}
A~ Fauity shares issusd during the year . e | 5 o |
{Balmce o i erid of e year 1430,50.216] L4805 4,160 14,80,50.31 AR50, 1

prufizential amount. The digirilation will Be m peopeaiion i fhe number of eguiry shan held Ty the sharcholders

ek hedd by bolding eompany and details of shares hedd by sharehobders holding move than 5% of the sggregete shares fn the Company

The Company hes one Class oF equily shanis hiveing & par wales ol B2 10 per shane, Egch shareholider i ligible for one vite per shane held, Aay dividesd
hy the Beand of Threciers 5 subjen W tae approval of the sharcholders i e ensueing Annal General Meeting - [ividend declared and paid woold ke in Indi

In t2e evenl of liguidation of the Company. fe holders ol equity Shres will be entilled 30 receve emaining assel of The Company, afier distibition of aif|

Particulbiin 3I-Hi_r-ﬂ 30-Mar22
Mumber of sheres Amoumt Number of shares Amauni
|:{t|1nj¢r Capitsh Msirgement Pz Lid, | the: holding company £ TE 0, B 1,47 24 0E S 14,73 40, Btk 1 AT 2 08 Sl
Shares of Ba 10-ench fully paid.
Particukirs 31-Mlar-23 il-g_II!E-!I_J-
% leading Mumber of Shares s hadding
ander 1l ment Pee Lid., the holding co 14, 72 Al R G045 14,7240, Bis | A

As por the tecord of the Company, including i register of shansholdess © mesbess reganding heneficial iniesess, ihe ahove shiosholding repezsents bath B2gal and
tezrelazigd oovmraliip of shises,

| The Company kas mol issued shavss For considendion othis than cash during S peztod of Tive years mediatcly preceding e repening daie




Kander Finnnee Private Limdtad
Modes (o the standalonie Hnancisd ststements as ot 3Est Mnrek 20X
AN smounds are in [ndian Rupees umless otherwise stated)

h'iﬁll:!!mﬂug

resera: (A5 requised by secibon 45-1C al the Fiesere Bank of India Act, 1534}
Securithes presmium ety

Retained armings (surplus/dulict i profil & loss account)

Chher Commprehensne [ncome

Em Stock Opioon Plan {EE0F) Resarve

Tainl

A al Az al
R 31 Mareh T013 31 March 2022
¥1,21.41 501 70,1063 501
151,81, 36,907 1,51,81.38,907
15,1207,319 540211316
131,682 10,87.414
£4.21 983 21,30.256
248,00,41,392 1,85,26,31,994

Mioke 21,1 Madwre and purpise of reserves

purpases such as ismmnce of bomes shases in accondance with the provisions of dhe Comnpanies Act, 2013,

comprehensive income wiich & conssdered as part of retained earnings.

Staiwhory reserve: Stalitory rsrag nepresmis approprialion of relsined saming as per section 43 10 of the Reserve Bank Of [ndia Az, 1954

Securities premiswm reserve: Scomities premiem reserve is used to recond the premidum on tssue of shaes. The reserve con be wilized caly for limbad

Femained earnimgs; Relsined carmings repredents surplusfaccumetaed camings of the Company snd @o aveslibie for distribution 1o sharcholders. m
Compary recopnises sy chesge on sccour of remeasurement of the net defined lishilityassetl) which comprises of actusnal gainsfosses i o

Employecs Stock Option Plan {ES0F) Keserves The share-bamed payment resene is used 1o recognise the value of equity-setiled share-hesed pavimenis|
ponvided in eoployees, inclading key managemen personnel, 21 part of their remuneration. Befer bo Mote 33 for fxriher delails of these plans.

{Powle 0.3 CHber enl
LEE LER

Rankcalany 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Santutory reserve (As required by section 45-1C of the Reserve Bapk of lndia Act, 1934)
Dalance a= al the beginning of the vesr T%, 63,501 T, 43,34 500
Addilions during the year - Transfer from Surplus ffom 3istement of Profit aod Loss L, I, T8, AR 26725000
Balance as af the end of the year 80.21.41,501 79,1063 501
Secorilies premiim soeount
Halercs s & The beginnieg of the vear 1558138 507 1558038 507
Adkl: Premium Gn Ahiees 15806 duneg 1|H=)'¢I-I' = =
Balnmce a8 & the cnd of fhe yea ;50,51 151313597
Ketnimed enrnimgs (surplusideficit im profil & los= accoumt)
alance as ot the bepinning of tee year HOTEANG 153 3560,141
Add: Profit for the year 55157 3TR 133620001
Less 1 Appropriatioss
Trarsfer to Sistulory Feserve 1,00, 78 000 TATE5000
Drincend padd dhming the year
- Diwviderd 43 3% 11175 124 95 4% B2
Batance ag ol the end of the vear 15 1287 5% 11,516
Ofher Comprehensive Istome
Tendancy s ol the higeewming of fhe year 10K 414 097 204
A Movement during the yeu
Aciusial gasn¥ioss) oo gratuity vabmibon 9557325 (1008 BRD)
Hsfance a5 af e end of the vear 1. 51,68 1087414
Empleyers Stock Oplion Flan (ES0F) Resirve
Bussbane 4 al tee bagginning of the year 21,530 55 21,34,015
Adid Pronsion R i yea 42,9 737 (3,759
Baksnea fes b th e ol e vear B, 21003 21,8256 |
Total IAR DD AL, 302 1852631354




XKander Finance Private Limited
Motes to the standabone fnancial statements as at 3150 March, 2023
{All amoumts are in Indian Bupees unless otherwisve stated)

Mote 2I: Interest income

. Year ended Year ended
Particie
el 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest Income on firancial assels measured at amortised cost
Interes! Income d1,31,65, 104 51877370
Oither interest meome-unwinding of sscurity deposit 6,306,193 6.0 4
Interesd an MPA = 21023823
Tatal 41,3800, 457 55, 05,04, 207
Mote 13; Other operating income
Year ended Year ended
Tarain 31 Marech 2023 31 March 2022
Audvizory Fees < 3,735,000, (M
Total = X, TE 00 00
Note 24: MNet gnin on fuir value changes
= Year ended Year ended
s 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Met gain (boss) on finsncial matruments at fair vahee throwgh profis or loss
On imvestment portfolio
= Muilygal Funds
- {Hlser diems 19,78 575 1.72,.21,360
Fair Value changes:
- Realised 119,78 575 1, 72.21,364
= Linrcalised - -
LB, TR, 573 1,72,21,360
Total 189,78, 575 1,72,21,360) |
Maote I5: (Hher imcome
: Year ended Year ended
e 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Inderest on fived deposits 151,96 453 28241333
Oy mizcellaneoss incomes 13372712 154,38 463
Totnl 35569, 204 4,96, 79, TH6
Maote 26: Finance cost
: Year emded Year ended
Fartitatlam 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Interest expense on financial lialsilithes meazured al amortbsed cost
Imterest
= I berm Joamns from banks - 1,63, 58337
- {Im cash credit from banks 3535031 1,52 &0, 500
- n noa-convertible debentunes 33105703 18,9638, 140
= n Laxes - -
Oither borrowing cost
Uiher homrowing costs 5904016 13,69.3513
Bank charges 2.03,003 13,702
Intesest an lease labdling 33 400, 200 46, 21,753
 Total 3,97,34,362 22,78,21,745
FLoAn oy
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes fo the standalone financial statements as af 315t March, 2023
(Al pmounis are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise siated)

Mote 27: Med loss on fair value changes

Particuliis Year ended Year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2032
Poet paind {losg) on Anancial instroments 0 Gair value through profie or bss
O investiment pontfolie
= Cither ilems 15.08,359, 632 114086, 734
Fair Walee changes:

« Realised (3,43 47.458) .

- Uneealised 2051 87,000 11,040 R6,734
Total 15,08, 39,632 11,4086, 734
Mote 25: Met loss on derecognition of finnncial instruments

- Year ended Year endded
TATHeRlay 31 March 2023 31 March 2012
Loss on assignmend - 16,87, 20 081
Total - 16,87.589,081
Mode 29: Impairment of financial asseis
Year ended Year ended
SHri 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Impairment on Financial instruments measured ut Amortised cost
Provdgion for expected enedit losses (92,52 325) (31,16,23,187)
Reversal of interest on Non Performing Assel 154,314,477 =
Tatal 1,01,82,152 {31.16,23,187)
Mnde 3 Employes bemefil expenses
. Year ended Year ended
il 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 |
Salaries apd wages 540.47,601 5006, 12,067
Contributions to provident and other funds 1152965 16,30, 130
Employees slock cption plan §2.91.727 {3, 75%)
Giratuity 10,24,055 11,73, 747
Leave encashment expenses In 146 (4,92, 980)
| Stall welfare expenses 960,392 140,413
Total 6.34,72,890 530,560,659
Mote 31 Depreciption, amortization snd impairment
B riialins Year ended Year ended
: 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Depreciation of tangible and indangible assets 1.%2.03,112 101,537,713
19203112 1,01.57,713

®"
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Xander Finance Priviate Limited

Motes to tve standalone financial statements 2s ui 315 March, 2023

(Al amouants are in Indian Rupees unbess otherwise stabed)

Note 321z Oiber expenses
Year ended Year ended
Fertionherc 31 March 2023 31 March 2032
Rates amd taves 270045 627055
Reat 1.02,95317 47,0 R
Eleciricity 509,162 3,93,445
Traveling and conveyanos 69,710,731 20,590 049
Commumication 10,84, 262 15,57.349
Insurance 41,779,211 34, 75,509
Oiffice mainienanc: 1542614 18,232,750
Legal and prodessional fee 780,52, 117 15,68 24,088
Reeruitoment expenss 2,730 -
Los= on sale of property, plant and equipment T.722 1,05.892
Augditory remunertion * i4,51,00 15, 14,444
Carporase seclal respoisability 4,306,531 108, 06,335
Miscellaneous expenses 53,015,809 1,21, 78,330
Total 11,63.74,113 19,59, 17,044
Anditors’ Remuneration
Year ended Year ended
Laricative 31 March 2023 31 Miurch 2022
As auditors
Audit fees 861,700 51450
Limited review 2,00, 00k 468 153
Tax aadit fees 1,71, 008 1500
In other capacity
Certification fecs 1,95, X} 280,500
Ruzimtbursement of expenses - 9,361
14,351,004 15, 14,444
Details of CSH cllr:lditur::
¥ Year ended Year ended
ahiinic 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
a} Ampurd reqguined to be spent by the Company during the vear 6 5, 53 1 1,08,06,335
b Ampount spenl during Uss yosr i b, 531 1,08 06,335
i) Constmuction/acquizition of any asset - -
i} {In purposes olber than {1} abave 4,368,531 108 06,335
Total 64 36, 531 1,08,06,135
flrf- i " n‘*
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Kurdes Frnaser Frivaie Limbiea
Buted i ohe daidaleos Maandsl datemests o ol 3008 Maech 1028
araeaals g in laden Rugeri aiies ofers be slssod |

| The o inecoera tax for fha e andied] 31 Wsrch 2003 ara 11 Maich 34% ane
Wrar faiel 'Wormr cexded
Partintrs 2
Carrem) L A2, 00, D) = T
AZRIERT i respee] of PR o s, & o yeis : o
Ef._“q ta el reweanal Ty 5, 1%, 534
[ﬂhﬁ B AL SR ART 5B 15,554 |

rm:mu“rMuuude

jrace far the year ended 31 March 2007 wnd 31 Murch 3037 i, 8 falkres:

Tac e charge shoran i the ssiemens of profi snd s s Bom Lk fea chorgs (bt would spply f o profits kad heon dunged o
joarpornia  raie sppiicsdla fn ladia A regapaliarion Teees The i cxperes drd the sooouniing meolit mabipked by Indle's domemis wi

1PH||||BH.IH Yrsr mfce Wenar saded
= 1 Mlmrch 1023
Arcantng profiy bafpre s pAEE L] 19 M55, 555
Slabuiory (ecoms L (e 25,1 2T
Exzocied tneam toe expeass 1, Bl A 52 00 0
Facres in Las reic dus i
Effeet of pon-derductiie expenses 1o 20
Effet oof iy Ll Fecvie B a
Dabaas 14 A FETHSH
il ik smposiopy L |
|EMpqriae fuw rore E_ﬂ“ -j
{Deforrod dae.
Tz feboesng table shown defored ma recreded in the talarcs sl 3nd charges recordid in The [oosee s, Sepout
_Hﬂ? o =I.-I.-::Ii-l'-lnllﬂlanl: wieren BEI-_;
]'EIH'.lnrim - L L0 TN -
. 1 Fat (T T O, 1 4 ;
{Finarsidl invinosests mesmaied af EIE A5 #sn - (I'J.Fi.ﬂﬂl .
eveevi ol gan ! (s on defincd bendi plo 1150 c JERY T 331 0
Flinitines 13,5200 - 1% 42 e 5
b emipariry Jifecames B, 8155 oy 400,007 15 e 8 L]
LEF il A6 THEN 300G AN 230 ek
i 0 Tiekkrred (e babibtics tracee
"-::;nﬂ :gi::,-u T uﬁ;;
{Teproceion - #1,79 FrRER L, %
o alioaanos Fr Rransinl giss 1SN % {1.84.29,124) :
{Financial jme romsons reassared o BIR o 12 8 5,209 T3 5% 303 %
L] merd gain ! flam| oo dels 1 plaa TR - [RE L] £,30 620
Frovisiams 11,37,3%% - (1201, 2 .
i 59763, 586 52,9305 130,10, 3005 -
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Xander Flnamce Privace Limdted
Mutes to the Aandelone fnoncind statements as 2t 315t March, 2023
If amoumis are in indion Bopees smiess otherwise stated)

Mede 342 Earnings per share

Higap: Ennangs For Share (EPE} & calcalsted by dividing the net prfi Fh'lh:}ﬂ:aﬂrfhﬂnbhhquiﬁ’hnltr:dﬂﬂqﬂnyh&ﬂ:*n:ﬂdaw rasrwdhear

ol equity sharrs eetatnding during 1he year,

e imierest i he comvertibly bond, m each case, net of ) by the weighted average iumber of eqeity shares cutstending during the vewr plus te wrviphisd

]I'-'dllnaﬂ EPS @ caleutibed by dividing the nel profil atmbetable i equory bedders of Comgany (afler adyesting far interest om the gomeemible preference shares
everage number of squity shares that would e issoed on the cosversion of a the dilutive potential endisary shares inlo ordinary sheres.

[E—— Year ended Year endid
31 Mirch 2003 | 31 March 2022
Prafit atibutabli to equity sharcholders (A) Rupes S A3 ET TR 13,36, 20001
Hiogminal vrlee of equity shane Rs. | Shan; 0 in
Weighted average mumber of ardinary shares for basic enrnings per share
ing Balance of equity shares (B1) Toee I 8050 216 T4 80 50 216
Izzried during the iz {EX) M . -
Weighied average ro. of spsity shares isswed during the vesr (B3) i = .
Total weighted no. of equity shares for basic EPS (B = {(E1+R3) Hos 14 30 50 6 I A0 50 206
| Besic EFS (A} Ra, / Bhae 037 (7]
| Total weizhted no. of equoity sheses for dilmed EPS (1) Moz 14 8050218 14,30 50,216
| Lrifuiedt EFS (A} R, ! Share .37 90|

o (v



Nander Floamee Privaie Limited
Moles (o the dandalone Nnancial statements a5 ut 31=t March, Hi23
(AN amoants arein Indian Rupees anless otherwise stabed)
Nate 35: Emplayee Stock Option Plan (ESOP)
The Company provides share-hased ensployee benedits b0 the ensployess of the Company. During the year ended March 31, 2023, an emploves stock
aplon Nmﬂﬁﬂ?}minmﬂmu The relevant dedails of the scheme and the gram are & bebow,

The Boded of Dirsctors approved the Xander Finance Emplayee Incentive Scheme 2008 (the ‘Scheine’) for issue of siock undls o the key enaployees
and direciors of the Company. According to te Scheme, the eoployees selected by the Admingstroior of the Scheme (az sppointed by Board
Directors of the Company) from time io time will be entitled i siock units, swhjosl o satisfaction of the prescribed vesting comditions, viz.,
tomrhenting coplonmet of 2 least I years. The condraciunl hife (comprizing the vesting period and the sxercize period) of opiions granted is 3 yenrs
por the Scheme. Howeer, the Company sstimabes that based on curvent market conditions the stock onits could be exercizad 8 the end of 5 vears by
ey af seftbement in cash. The other rebvant tenms of the prant soe i below:

CHiser relevant ferms of the grant are 25 follows Terms

Visting, perimd 3 years

Exgrise peesad Adter commpletion of the vesting period, commendly estimmed at 5 years *
Expected life 5 yenrs

Exercise prics Kl

* Ohat of the todnal 2,15 056 mutsianding options, 34, 12% were exercised on May 31, 2023 a0 welghiod average Bair price B 3916 {incleding Bs 21
fper share being the bay-back price),

| The defalls of the Scheme are sumnarized bebow:

Particilars Ji-Mar-23 F1-hinr-22
Diite ol gram a
[haie of Board / Mominabion & Repmunermison conamities appooval -
[ Mumbir ol Ciplins pranted -
| Particulars I-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Average Momber of Average Mumber of optiocns
enereise price aptings EXErCise price

| Ciptinns cubsmnding &t the heginming of the year T 315 7RY 4025 2,73.505
Cirgmied dusing the vear - - - -
Farfeited durimg the year M 4,731 MA 53,518
Exirgised dusing e vear . . i :
Expired duning the year - - - -

tanding al the ood of the vear 3016 215056 40,57 1987
Exercisnble m the end of the veir - = - .
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Xander Finanee Private Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements as at 31st March, 2023
{All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Mote 36: Transfer of Minancial assets

There has not been any transfer of financial assets during the current reporting year, During the previous reportin

year for FY 2021-22, the Company has transferred two loan accounts to an Asset Reconstruction Company (ARC)
on a without recourse basis, Both the loans were secured and were classified as credit impaired on the date o
assignment. The Company has received the entire purchase consideration in cash from the ARC and has
subscribed to the Security Receipts to the extent of 85%.

In view of the above, the Company has substantially retained all the risks and rewards of the ownership to the
extent of 85% of the loans sold to the ARC and thereby does not meet the derecopnition criteria as set out in Ind
AS 109, However for balance 15% of the loans transferred against cash, derecognition criteria as set out in Ind
AS 109 has been met.

Since the loans and advances have been transferred and the new asset (in the form of Security Receipts) having)
substantially different characteristics have been acquired, the Company has derecognised the loans and recognised|
the modified assets i.c. Security Receipts under "Investments™.

The modified asset i.e. Security Receipts are classified at "Fair Value Through Profit & Loss" (FVTPL) by the
Company as the contractual cash flows of the Security Receipts do not represent for Solely for Principal amll
Interest (SPPI) on amount outstanding under the basic lending arrangement.

The following table provides a summary of financial assets that have been transferred:

Particalars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Carrying amount of transferred assets measured at amortised cost - 90,17,63,922
Fair value of modificd assets - 58,97.41,928

The Company has not transferred any assets that arc derccognised in their entirety where the Company continues|
to have continuing involvement.




Kaamder Fimimoe Frivate Linited
Notes to the standalone fnancial statements as at 3151 March. 2023
{All amoumts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Mote ¥7: Retiremant benefid plan

Defined comtribution plan

In accordance weth the Indimn regulations, smployess of the Compary are entitled bo receive benefils under the provident find, 2 defined conteibwtion plan, in which,|
both the eeployes and the Company contribute monthly at a determined rate. These coniributioes ane made to a necognised providens fund. The employee contribate

L2%s of hisher besic salary and the Coitipany conitidbules en equal pmount, The Company recoprised Be11,12.969 [Previoas year Bs: 16,20, 1300 For Prosideit Fm:I
comiribuion In the Statemse of Prolfil and Loss..

Defined benefit plam
The Company has & non-contributory unlunded defined benefit grataity plan, under which every employes who s completed ot least five vears of service peis 31
gratuity om deparuns 3 15 daye of lasi drawn bagic sabary for each completed vear of servics,

Bised on Ind A% 19 "Eenploves Beiolis® nolified wder Section 133 of the Companies Act 2003, read iogether with paragraph 7 of the Conspanies {Accounts)
Bules, 2004 and the Companics {Accounting Sandards) Amendment Rules 2016, the following disclosures heve heen napde 1 requined by the siandasd:

A. Amount recogmised in the balance sheet 31-Mar-23 J1-Mar-22
Presenl value of delimed benefit ohligation 54, 26256 3528 5T
Fair value of plan asscis - .
Asset{Hakill in the bakamoe sheet 54,236,216 35,280,837
{B. Change in prajected benefit obligation 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-12

Cipening, defined hens i obligsiion 3328037 E2.07.914

Curreni service cosi T.54 408 BT1,128

[mlers=t cosl 220557 3,02, 6 |

Past Service Cost - -

Eemefits paid {8,000 B4y {7202, 38500}

Actuzrial loss / {gain} on chligation B2, 771070 1349520

Closing defined benefit obligation 54,26,216 35,218,837

(. Change in plun ascets S1-Mar-23 3-Mar-22

Cipeming Fair vahue of plan asaeiz = -

Fueturn om plan asseis -

Ataarial gainiless)

Benzlils paid - -
Emgplover direes benefin paynseoas 4,013 Bds T2,z 3850
Herefit payments from empleyver 14,03, B {T2,02,385

{Closing fuir valwe of plan asseis - -

D Amuuni recegmiced in the statement of profit and bos 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22

Current gervics ool T4 AR LR R

Interest cast on benefil ohligation 220 557 302061

Pust Servioe Cost . -

Expemivs recognised in the siniement of profit and loss 10, 24,055 11,73,787

pEv= =,
i



XKander Fimnpoe Private Lioited
Motes to flee stnmdslone financial staicnsents as at 31st March, 2025
E-\,_II amaunis are im Indisn Rupees anless otherwise stated)

{E. Amount recopnised in oiber comprehensive income

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Actoarial (pass lasees
- Effect of changes in demopraplic sdssmpiions . 5
- Effect of chanpes in financial assumpisons 14,340,560 (72,155}
= Effect of experience ndjustments (143,390 [4;21,654, 00
Todel remensurements included in ofler comprehensive income !E'ﬂ' i |;|r4'9&.

IM-Mar23 | 3l-Mar-22

Expected contribmiions / Additicoal Provision Mexst Yesr 5 40 71,0246
Expecied total benzfit payments
Year 1 1382418 3,236,650
Year i 382 308 3,356,645
Yeard ATHATE 324,576
YWear 4 428017 JA1,870
Year 5 A4 54,792 3,326,037
| Mext 5 v 3?.-1?.935 14,17, T
. Assumptions used 3-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Dlizoount reie T. 14 6.00%
Attrilion rabe 107 10%%
Expected rals of relurn on asseis BA MA

F1-Mar-23 Al-Mar-22
H. Sensltivity Analysis T, P e T
Erseount rate (| % movement) 45,50,520 59,78,451 EER R E 38,2405
Salary increase rate { 1% movement) 59,35, 546 49,77, 902 IE06,145 32,532 306
Actrition rato { 1% movement} 52,593 6HE 35,74,112 3531317 35,32 %66

@
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{Xander Finance Privaie Lindied

Notes te the standalone Miancial siatements as a1 3051 March, 2023
{All amounis are in Indian Rupees unless atherwize stated)

Node 3% Change In Habilithes arising from Gnancing aclivilies

Chnmges im Hahilltkes arising from fimancing aclivities

Particubars Ag at 31 March, 2022 Cush Flows Chther As al 31 March 2023
Liebi Secuenies 04038814 {18 W0, O, En {Eiﬂlﬁgﬂlﬂ L -
Bormowings other than dehi securities L e A [ (4% 91 66,613 1,24 547
Tatal 1,30,30,80,879 (1.24.91,66,613) (599,14,267)
o Parlicalars As gt 51 March, 2021 Casl Flows Chher As gt 31 March 223
Dicht Securilics 265 05,06, 270 (0 010 e (A4, 64,67,456) 80,40, 38 814
B-nm:nmnp ailuer thim dehl secarities ST, 14 469 (44157 06,711} 4,34, 16,34, 308 W.?ﬂ.ﬂgﬁﬁ
Taotal 322, 14,20, 738 (541706, 711} 3.49.51,66,832 130,34, 50,879
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Xander Finance Private Limited

Motes to the standalone linancial statements as at 31st March,2023
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note 40: Contingent liabilities, commitments

(A) Contingent Liabilities

As at Az atl
Particalars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
Contingent Liabilities
~Income tax maiter in dispute 2.65.31,683 1.69.90.203
- Service tax matter in dispute 24,3724 23,63,500
- GST matter in dispute 41,40,408 -
3.31,09.291 1,93,53,703

The Company does not expect any significant liabilities to materialise

(B) Commitments

- Estimated amount of contracts (net of advance) remaining to be executed

on capital account and not provided for as at 31 March 2023 is Rs. Nil

{31 March 2022: Rs. Nil).

- Other commitments pertaining to undrawn committed credits as at
31 March 2023 15 Bs. Wil (31 March, 2022 : Bs. MNil)

(-

v ¥
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements as at 31st March,2023
(All amounts are in Indian Ropees unless otherwise stated)

Mote 42: Capital
Capital Management

The primary chjectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies
with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credil ralings and healthy capital ratios in
order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic
conditions and the risk charscteristies of its activities, In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue
|capital securities. No changes have been made to the ohjectives, policies and processes from the previous years,
However, they are under constant review by the Board.

For details about Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) of the Company a3 required to be disclosed under RBI
Master Directions - Refer Note 47 (a)

Mote 43: Events after reporting date
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disclosure in these financial stalements.
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nder Finance Frivade Limsied
Mot fe the stagdalone financhl statements ms 21 3 0s0 Marchk 1025
smaunis are in Indian Repees unbess atherwise stated)

Male 44: Lesses

Campany as o Lesse:

Company heet beasiad promises for a period of 5 years which fas bees reengnisel a8 2 "Right to Lse™ Assei

Gotoui below are the carmying emounes of nght-io-sse aracts recopnised and the movemernis during the perisd:

Pariicolars Dusddings {leased) Tistal

Ax i March §i, 22 4,21,03,54 4,211,113, 544
Additian . .
[ praziataon LAkAlEs7 1 6EA1 457
As af March 51, 3023 1,5062,187 351,562,187 |

Sed ol belw are the chrrying smounts off keaex lishilities and the movements dunng the pened:

As ol Murch 31, Ax ot Flarch 31,
Partheulsrs s o rr)
(jpesidng Bal lﬁ']g{!élﬂ B, 1% 42031
Addilinn - =
Accreton ut'hur_e‘n 11 4_1521,1‘.1!
[Fryments 20 37,50 154,61 451
{Chasing Balaace 3066, T 4,71 05318
Tha: Miterity amalyss of contmechnl undiscounied cash flow 15 e under:

Aw wt March 31, TG As &l March 31, D2
Farlicels -
icwlary Withis 13 mosth After 13 Teanl Withis 12 } Abier 12 Tzl

Undiseousted cash flow l.ll.ﬁ;ﬂl IS8 0000 31112432 23A7.N 121,132,437 5,24 49 657
T following are the amomis recogeised @ simement of predit or bes

Ax ad March 31, A3 o Miarch 3,
FParticalurs plrd] fd{rd

liien expens: of nghl-of-us szt 158,41 437 148,41 457

Interess on lease lizbilises 13,00,309 46,2175 |
Tolal smaunt rsognised in profit or b LBl A1.686 I E4 6331
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[Xauder Finance Privete Limied

Noteq oo the standalenc Tasncial satements as ol 3151 March, 2023
{All amwomnis are s Indian Ruges umliss ofherwise stated)
Credit risk exposore nnalysis
As at March 31 2023
| Farticwlars Singe | Hiage 2 Stage 3 Totsl
Per purtfakio
Lowns AET1,05, 500 35.04,15,122 3T 1R T
Break up indo;
FPer secine
Eral psiate loan posifodio 44.T1,60,008 3505, 15,122 T2, TR D
Coiparste loan portfolio 44542 5932 - LR E
Per region
Maarashira - & iy
Elarmabaka 4 4542 552 139,41 805 5 R B4 ol
Dl MR 340400 804 33,67,.73,318 T AL AL 125
Tamal Nodu 100651, 1 8% - 0L, 150
Totsl 4B.71.03,500 35.05,15,122 A3 TEIETIT
A il March 31 2022
i Hlnge | Stage I Stage § Todal
Per ponifolin
Lmans 1,59.37.34,433 51,95 84 444 17,35,148,111 25868, 40,558
Broak up inlo:
Per sectar
Forsd ealte boan portlolie TS5 800 1,16.5] 55155 173518111 LT A6 49,156
Compaorade Soan ponlolie #6219, 832 - - 46.20.91.832
Per region
Karnpraka 126 i 50, Reed - F26, 66 S SR
Dl MCH 1, 190,14 23 502 = AR{RER o o p]
Tamil Madu 21 E6ET518 = = 218663 518
Todul 19,57 34,433 51,9558 4H 17,35, 05,011 2,58 A8, DI |
S a
e e I
frit B
T, W
[ N e | o
L i
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Xander Finance Private Limited
Motes to the standalone financial statements as at 515t March, 2023
(Al amounts are in Indian Rupees onless otherwise stated)

the previous year have been restated wherever applicable.

Note 47: Additional Discloseres required by the Reserve Bank of India (' RBI)

Additional Disclosures as per the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Non-Ranking Financial
{(Mon Drepesit sccepting o holding) Systemically important (MBFC-NDS a3 under ;
The disclosures are based on the Ind-AS finencial slatements, Accordingly, the comesponding comparative fipures for

a. Capital fands, risk assets’ exposure and risk assel ratio (CRAR) a= at 31 March 2023

3-Mar-23

3 -Mar-22

Sr.No [ltem
1 |CEMR ¥l

[47.54%

B5.67%

2 |CRAR - Tier | capital (%)

L47T.41%

B 0]

CRAR - Tier Il Capital (%)

0.13%

10T

Amwund of subsrdinated debt reised as Tier-11 capital

L (S PPN

Amount raised by issued of Perpetual Debd Inetromends

-

b.  Investments

Sr.Mo |Particalars

3-Mar-23

31-Mar-22

| Walue of investments

{17 Ciroas valoe of investinenls

i) in Indin

1,51.31,34,739

LOEAT AL S2E

(3} outside Indin

{ii) Provision for depreciation

(&} in Indiz

(o) cutsiche India

{iii} Met value of investments

(a}) in India

1,51.31,34,739

{a) outside India

| 9847 A1 9%

2 |Movement of provisions beld iowards depreciation on
investmenits

{1} Dpening balance

{ii} Add ; Provisions made during the year

{3ii}y Less @ Write-offf write-back of excess provision during the
hichly

(7] Closing balance

c.  Derfvatives

i, Dhisclosures relating to Securitisation

transactions for earlier years.

The Company has no transactions £ exposure in derivatives in the current and previous year,

The Company has not entered in securitisation transaction during the wear and hed no ouwlstanding securitisation




Xanider Finance Private Limited
Motes to the standalone financial stafements as at 31st March 2023
{All amounts are in Indian Bupees unless otherwise stated)

[

Details of Financial Assefs sold fo Secaritisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction

|Sr.h'n

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-12
(i} [Moof accounts (Bormowers) 5
(i} [Apgregate value (et of provisions) of accounts sold ST.07.88. 260
i) |Aporepate conslderation 73,20.74 441
(v} |Apgregate consideration realised in respecl of accounts .
transferred in esriier vears
1 |Apgregate gainfdoss over net book value 16, 21,866,581
Dietails of Assignment fransactions

The Company has not underiaken any assignmend transactions in the current and provioos vear.

Dedails

of non-performing financial assets purchuse [ sokd

The Company has nad purchased fsold any non-performing financis] asseds in the current and previous year, However
the company has sold 5 loan accounis to-an asset reconsbruction company in the previous vear, details of which are
digcloged n (o) above,




ef Fisante Privide Lasated
Midtes b the #lsediloss: Dosdcel sletcininbs if ab 318 Marcch, D23
I pmaunts are in Indinn Rupees unless s@srwise stated)

k. Ezpssure
i Eapuimere §2 Real Exiabe Seclor
{Amount in Bs. crovesh
S | Culegory N TH TSR 3.Mar-22
Lending Sally matered by mortpape: on resdential property that is or will b cocepied by the homower| - ;
Letnding sexitrid by seonigagess on commersial real eses (ilfes ailings, etnl mpace, min .00 FTTED
comieeial premsic, suls-Tundy feadeta] bulding, sulti-laseicd commeanial Minﬁmid|
' st dpess, hotck, bl afquiziion, developemen & sondradio gic ). Exponen wosld
Aifacfui e reoda- Ol Daasead {POFE) lomis,
i} | Borvis bty Biched Securiiics and -
1 {Beeslemtial = =
| Commercial Beal Esizte. _m= 2
| Tetal Exposere ie Renl Estage Secrar 71,0 234 |
i, Expasure do Caplinl Marked
(Ammount i e cronesh
{ Parficebirg 31-Mar-zh 3. Mar-2T

silvances apmnst shares / bonds ¢ deteniores or other seourites or on cleen Basls wo dividuals T F iz
ivestment in ghani neluding 1P0s § ESCPS), convartible tonds, comverible dobendares, mnd usiis o]

{wd |l panctionsd 40 corporates apamst the security of shares ¢ bongs ¢ debenteres of ofer secuniies o . -
on clean hasiz for mesting promolir's confrbution o the sguity of new compasics in anbcpation o
MBS negenecy;

J Denils of Single Baovower Limit (2GS Group Barrawer Limic (GBL} encesdad by the NEFC
T Cormpany bask iyl Jeald' irrecsied lond and mvesied in Snple Bomreser | Seple Oroop of Bomowers in excess of bmits prescrbed by the RBL

k. Unsecured Advances
The Coampeny bis Dol giesn any mssowed sdvinoes igeines the rights, loeres, milorisalion &

| Tegistration abiuined Trom ather Gnascial seetar regulateri
Thie Compaiy i nof registensd with any firsmcial secior regoimons excep! with Reserve Bank of lodie

m  Imsclossre of Penalties imposed by KEI and ather regalarars
e pemalties were impossd by the KB1 and ey pepulators dunng corresi ard previoos year,

P& 4. S
x| \\'f-. ﬂ’;



Namder Figinee Frivatg Limited
Mistes 1o the slandabone Nhandisd sialcabons a8 30 310 Mareh 20023
R il olberwise sla

a  Provisices ped continpencles (skawn ureder the bead expenditers in Staieasted of Frafl aod Less):

gﬁwhhggi
J1-Muap-23 I1-Mar-22
#ﬁ -
[TeE] (I |
NG 0.E2
LM [nos}
(T 1K} [E[ELT]
525 [IEn
o Deaw Dewa frem Reserves
Thera has been o dizew doswn from ressves derng the corront vear and ia the previous pear,
P Comcentration of Advasces, Exposeres and NP Ay
1 Concentration of Advances
5 | -
Toial Advinces o borowers 7530 3535
o Advances o iwety ferpost bomowas to Tolel Advances 00| 100
#) Canceniratan of Expasures
[Ameouni in Bs, eromes)
Si-Mar33 $i-Mar-22
e R
Fepcennge of EXSauine [0 twimly [argest bomowers | cusiomars 10 Tolsl EXSaue o0 Bumosers § Cussmes 153 [
k) Cancentraman af MPAs
" 1 a5 2
Todad ol 10 pap Sour WA Scousls 1 37402 15,58
) Seclerowise MIAs (%% of KPA ds Tetal Advasces in that secior)
Jl-Mard 3| -Mar-3i
P 13.3
[ Amoan m Bs crones)
Particular ORI 3-MarT3
i) |Med NPAS in Met Advances = =
G101 |Movement of NFAS (o)
:Ei-t!.'-' tafmmon 17.18 .
by |Addiioes during e year Bkl (LR
] |Foestectiog uring (s yeur [Rare willeoin) ] BA1E
il ooy libainie 35,05 17.35
i) |Miovesend of Ml NFAS
2 bk '&5‘! =
by |Addmoes Sunng ihe yeu 501 TLOS
ol |Hedemoss Sunng ibe ve 1548 5T,
(4] [Chosing balance 17,02 1558
m-u._ al privriom Bear M Ligily ¥ INH 1 Liods
[a}  |Cpemng balance 1.7k .
by |Provvisions musde during the yar L] BT
Hel Write-ofT ) wrine-bock ol cutew pedvikienm - N [1]
(4] |Chosieg hakance ] .78

S el -
=y e
_-ll. "-'."?
T =
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.lr_h -
) gy}
I?\-\_ i
i e, o A
St e




Xavder Fimance Privce Limilcd
Mipres i e vl akene Tivancial § lensits i @t 3180 Mlasch 1L
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[Xnnder Finonce Privete Lisalted
Mobes fo the standaleone fimencizl steteneends as &t 30z Mareh, D023
{All amsounts are in Indian Ropees nnbess atherwise slated)

Moee 48: Pubbic dischesure on Liguidity Risk Managemend of the Company

{iy Fonding conceniration based on stgnkficant counderparty (hoth deposits snd borrowings)

LAmount m Be crami)

Sr. Na N mber of Spsiicen Amssnt v of bolal % af'intsl berrewin
. it e tatal dieposits intn g=
i a x e T

ot - A “Hipnileant conbermary™ = defined 2% a nngle counterparty or group of conrecied or afillawed counterpariics seccunting in agpgegate for moce
tian 1% off the MAFC-NDETE,

(it} Tep D0 large deposits (amount in Bx. crores and % of tedal depesiis)
The Comgeany 18 & pon-depos leking systemically iportant nom banking finance company and docs nol ooespd amy depositd om e public

{litfy Tep 19 borrowings {emount o Ks. crores amd % of tefal borrmwings)

LAment i Be enoded)
Ty nelinmnisd Drawn Chutstanding i ol dnesl baargwings |

(] Fumding concestration based om significost instremend’preduct
[Ammoam in Ba. aone)

Magne of the TRstrsmest A e nd %Hh‘tﬂbﬂrmhﬁ_

(e

A “significant instrumentiprodoct” o defined 4z o singhe insmumentproduss of prodp of similar instroments prodicts which in aggregale anweend io mors
than 1% of the MBFC-MNDEEIs, NEPC-Ds votal Habdlivies and 10%8 lor ofber pon-deposi mking MBFCs

(%) Swek Rafios:

(a) Commercial papers &5 8 % of lots] pubdic Tenils, iotal Habflides and otal asscks
The Campany has not reised any funds chrough ssuance of Comenercinl Prgers (CF5) amd henee this dislosurs is med appliceble.

(b)) Mem-convertible debestures (ariginal maturity of bess than one vear) & o 26 of tedal public funds, tetal lsbilities amd tolnl assels
The Company does not kave amy Non-convesishle debesgures aich oniginagl maierity of less than ane year and hesee this desclosiee i nol applicabls

{cp Ciher shert-erm Bahilies, iFany 25 a % of tetal public fonds, (ot liabilities and total sssets.

{Amouni im Bs. crones)
Shom term WEehilities
{Ameant in Ks. Crores) % of Totald Liabikities %% of Tolal Assets %o of Fublic Funids
3404 b, G ﬁ?!!!-"- 1. HP

The whver atatee! Chilier shovi-term fabilities' de mod includy cork creait Gailifes,

{*i} Institutionnl sel-up for liguidity risk monagemont
The Compeny hies a bosrd approved Asszl - Labidilies Management Policy which ootlines various parameiers for Liquidsty Risk Mansgemesa
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Kander Finamer: Privaie Limised

Notes to the stondalene fissncial statements ax of 31si March, 2023
1§ amounds are im Indian Hupees unbess otherw ise stated

Mt 4% Earnings amd expeaditure in faretgn corrency (on secrual basis)

Mate Sk et dividend remitted in fo

Dearing the yees, the Company his incurned forsign currency expendituee of Rs 17,05,138 (Previous year Rs 3,91,2300. The Company did nat have sy foreign exchange eamings

Year of nemilinnee (ended on)

[uried to which it relmes

Amcont remilted {in IS0
Arrround remitbed {in IR

March 51, 2023 Rlareh 31, 2022
1 April 2022 12 31 1 April 2021 w31
Bdarch 2023 Bdarch 2022
Wbt ol non-regadinl shancholders | 1
oomnber of equrty shanes held on which dividend was due 14,72 40 366 14,72 40,866
26,47 00 1,50,02,570
3B, 7830, L1 111,84 .21 19

Amreigns femimed 18 net ol applicable withalding teces

[ Medr 512 Segment. informaion

LH:aEE: Do pavable 10 Micrs, Small nnd Mediom Enderprises
Thare

Tk Company & primarily engaged in the business of finonceeg and sccondingly thess are no separate reportable segments 4z per Ind A5 108 dealing with Operating sogmens.

e no i tal peed 1o b disdosed in sccordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enerpise Drvulupmen Act, 2006 [the "MEMED ) penmning ta ivicio or spall]
rpTies, i 0 Sepphier hag intimined the Company sbout ils sabs a5 micm or small enlerprises or 85 replsratios with the appropriale suthonty wnder MSMETD,

|Particalars

A

Principal pnd e amount fess inang gl
|nferest due therson remaining unpaid

Ifarch 31, P03

Asal
Muarch 31, HEE

s T T T -

Made 53

Mode 54z

shareholders of the Company in propention of te shares held by sach sharpbolder.

Sherehodders' approval wes abcained on May 2, 2023
Mote 33:

il 3.

For BAVI] BAJAN & CO. LLF

Membershep Mo, 51475
[ LIDIN:255 14254 BUS E YP20ID

Ploce- Pk'.-:l Dielhi
Dte.- June 28, 2023

T Cede on Sochd Securiy, 2020 (*Cede’} refating o employes benefits during employment and poss-employmen benefig meesived Presidential assent in Seplember 2020, The Codel
thaz bees published in the Gasette of India. However, the date on which e Code will come info effeck s ool boei pesified and the final rulesfinberpretation have not vet heen issed
T Civim sty ‘will s Khe imepact of the Code when it comes inio effect and will recoed any neligad e in the period the Code becomaes effective.

| T Biard of Diirecors al ils meetisg held on Zh April, 2023 appooved buy-back ol equily sharés senounting 1o INR 75 crores subject to gppoosal af the membens ol the Company
{Mmximum ery-back size, excludieg fransactiom ooty and b om bup-back) 8 o price of [NE 21 per equity sharé (Meximum ben-back peics), The buy-back was offered to the equity

[ The sz biy-hack wis sade ot of the Securities Premium account. The buyback of equity shares consmenced on May &, 2023 aned win completed on May 12, 2028
| T Lompisy forsics thal the esiness wall require kesser capiial as it plans to dishurse Inans of o lower lickes 2i26 along with syndication and advisary deals.

Figunes foer the privioss vear hews been megouped, rearmanged or reclassidied, whers necessary b comlorm 16 e currest vear™s chssilicatinn.

For and en beholf of the Board of Idrectors of
Kander Finanoe Private Limsited

=
|
Tarig Chinsy
Direcior
[AIM Mo OREM66G

W
Mansi Gandhi
Campany Secretary
Place: Mumai
Ceate:- June 28, 3
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